iy

Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref:

Enquiries to: Heather Bowers

Email:
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622609

Date: Tuesday, 11 April 2023

Dear Sir or Madam,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the CRAMLINGTON, BEDLINGTON AND
SEATON VALLEY LOCAL AREA COUNCIL to be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY
HALL on WEDNESDAY, 19 APRIL 2023 at 5.00 PM.

Yours faithfully

Vg

Dr Helen Paterson
Chief Executive

To Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council members as follows:-

L Bowman, E Chicken, W Daley, C Dunbar, P Ezhilchelvan, D Ferguson, B Flux, S Lee
(Vice-Chair), M Robinson, M Swinburn (Chair), C Taylor and R Wilczek (Vice-Chair
(Planning))

Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive COVENANT

— County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF oL
|§ d's“ft(’:'l"t{| T: 0345 600 6400 Where
Eires www.northumberland.gov.uk W\ e



AGENDA
PART I

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1. PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT PLANNING MEETINGS (Pages 1
-2)

2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. MINUTES (Pages 3
- 18)

Minutes of the meetings of the Cramlington, Bedlington & Seaton Valley
Local Area Council held on 21 February and 21 March 2023 as circulated,
to be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair.

4, DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;

a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as set out
in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the interest, not
participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in room. Where
members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an executive function and is
being considered by a Cabinet Member with a DPI they must notify the
Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with the matter.

b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a Other
Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the Code of
Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter if members
of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain
the room.

c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and is not
DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to declare
the interest and members may only speak on the matter if members of the
public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the member must not take
part in discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the room.

d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or close
associate or a body included under the Other Registrable Interests column
in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test set out at paragraph
9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they may remain in the meeting.

e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other Registerable
Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being considered in
exercise of their executive function, they must notify the Monitoring Officer
and arrange for somebody else to deal with it.

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, 19 April 2023



10.

NB Any member needing clarification must

contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Members are referred
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please
refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter.

DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

To request the committee to decide the planning applications attached to
this report using the powers delegated to it.

Please note that printed letters of objection/support are no longer circulated
with the agenda but are available on the Council’s website
at http.//www.northumberland.qov.uk/Planning.aspx

22/03491/FUL

The proposal is for a 3 phased development, consisting of 28 industrial
units with an integral circulation road and secondary site access point.
Atley Way, North Nelson Industrial Estate, Cramlington, Northumberland.

APPEALS UPDATE

For Members’ information to report the progress of planning appeals. This
is a monthly report and relates to appeals throughout all 5 Local Area
Council Planning Committee areas and covers appeals of Strategic
Planning Committee.

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC
RIGHTS OF WAY - ALLEGED FOOTPATH NO 200 FORMER BLYTH
VALLEY BOROUGH

In this report, the Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area
Council is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support
and in rebuttal of the existence of public footpath rights over a route
between the U9541 footpath and the car park for East Cramlington Nature
Reserve, and then looping back on itself.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Cramlington, Bedlington & Seaton Valley Local
Area Council will take place on Tuesday 16 May 2023 at The Community
Hub, Cramlington.

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider such other business, as in the opinion of the Chair, should, by
reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, 19 April 2023

(Pages
19 - 22)

(Pages

23 - 36)

(Pages
37 - 48)

(Pages
49 - 294)


mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk
http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/Planning.aspx

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:

e Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
e Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name: Date of meeting:

Meeting:

Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?
Yes - |:| No - D

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, Wednesday, 19 April 2023



Regqistering Interests

Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests).

“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.

"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.

1.

2.

You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming
aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.

A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation.

Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest
from the public register.

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest

4.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an
interest.

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart
from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

6.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to
disclose the nature of the interest.

Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

7.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, Wednesday, 19 April 2023



members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —

your own financial interest or well-being;
a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or

a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied

9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being:

a.

to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the
ward affected by the decision and;

a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect
your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, 19 April 2023



Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the Relevant
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.

Subject Description
Employment, office, trade, profession or Any employment, office, trade, profession or
vocation vocation carried on for profit or gain.
[Any unpaid directorship.]
Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial

benefit (other than from the council) made to
the councillor during the previous 12-month
period for expenses incurred by him/her in
carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or
towards his/her election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial benefit
from a trade union within the meaning of the
Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract made between the councillor or
his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with
whom the councillor is living as if they were
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which such
person is a partner, or an incorporated body of
which such person is a director* or a body that
such person has a beneficial interest in the
securities of*) and the council
(@) under which goods or services are to be
provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land and Property Any beneficial interest in land which is within the
area of the council.

‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest
or right in or over land which does not give the
councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or
the person with whom the councillor is living as
if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or
jointly with another) a right to occupy or to
receive income.

Licenses Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy land in the area of the council for a
month or longer

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s

knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the council; and

(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or
his/her spouse or civil partner or the person
with whom the councillor is living as if they
were spouses/ civil partners is a partner of or
a director* of or has a beneficial interest in
the securities* of.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, Wednesday, 19 April 2023


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made

where—

(a) that body (to the councillor’s knowledge) has
a place of business or land in the area of the
council; and

(b) either—

i.  the total nominal value of the
securities* exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body; or

ii. if the share capital of that body is of
more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any
one class in which the councillor, or
his/ her spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the councillor is
living as if they were spouses/civil
partners has a beneficial interest
exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society.

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective
investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other

securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to affect:

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you are
nominated or appointed by your authority

b) any body

i exercising functions of a public nature
ii. any body directed to charitable purposes or
iii. one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy
(including any political party or trade union)

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council, 19 April 2023



Agenda ltem 1

iy

Northumberland

County Council

PROCEDURE AT PLANNING COMMITTEE

A) Welcome from Chairman to members and Members of the public present

Welcome to also include reference to

(i) All Mobile phones should be switched to silent and should not be used during the
meeting.

(ii)  Members are asked to keep microphones on mute unless speaking

(iii)  If any Member leaves and then returns to the room during consideration of an

application then they may not take any further part in that application.

B) Record attendance of members

(i) Democratic Services Officer (DSO) to announce and record any apologies received.

C) Minutes of previous meeting and Disclosure of Members’ Interests

D) Development Control

APPLICATION
Chair
Introduces application
Site Visit Video (previously circulated) - invite members questions
Planning Officer

Updates — Changes to recommendations — present report

Public Speaking

Objector(s) (up to 5 mins)

Local member (up to 5 mins)/ parish councillor (up to 5 mins)

Applicant/Supporter (up to 5 mins)

Page 1



NO QUESTIONS IN RELATION TO WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS OR OF/BY LOCAL COUNCILLOR

Committee members’ questions to Planning Officers

Chairman to respond to raised hands of members as to whether they have any questions of the

Planning Officers
Debate (Rules)
Proposal
Seconded
DEBATE

Again Chairman to respond to raised hand of members as to whether they wish to
participate in the debate

No speeches until proposal seconded
Speech may not exceed 6 minutes
Amendments to Motions
Approve/Refuse/Defer

Vote(by majority or Chair’s casting vote)

(i) Planning Officer confirms and reads out wording of resolution
(i) Legal officer should then record the vote FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN (reminding
members that they should abstain where they have not heard all of the consideration

of the application)

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL

CRAMLINGTON, BEDLINGTON AND SEATON VALLEY LOCAL AREA COUNCIL

At the meeting of the Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area
Council held at Seaton Sluice Community Centre, Albert Road, Seaton Sluice,
NE26 4QX on Tuesday, 21 February 2023 at 4.00 pm.

76.

PRESENT

M Swinburn (Chair in the Chair, for agenda items 76 — 78 and 81 — 83)
R Wilczek Vice Chair, Planning in the Chair for agenda items 79 - 80)

MEMBERS
L Bowman B Flux
E Chicken M Robinson
W Daley C Taylor
C Dunbar R Wilczek
P Echilchelvan
D Ferguson

MEMBERS ALSO PRESENT

G Sanderson

OFFICERS

J Blenkinsopp Lawyer

H Bowers Democratic Services Officer

R Fenwick Housing Delivery Manager

P Jones Service Director, Local Services

R Laughton Senior Planning Officer

J Murphy Planning Area Manager

J Rose Interim Executive Director, Planning &
Economy

N Snowdon Principle Programme Officer, Highways
Improvement

Public: 4

CHAIR’S OPENING COMMENTS
The Chair referred to the recent sad passing of Michael Carle, Highways

Delivery Manager who had been a respected officer and colleague and would
be dearly missed. A minute’s silence was requested as a mark of respect.

Page 3



17.

78.

79.

80.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Lee.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area
Council, held on 17 January 2023, as circulated, were confirmed as a true
record and signed by the Chair.

DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The report requested the Committee to decide the planning applications
attached to the report using the powers delegated to it. Members were
reminded of the principles which should govern their consideration of the
applications, the procedure for handling representations, the requirement of
conditions and the need for justifiable reasons for the granting of permission
or refusal of planning applications.

RESOLVED that the information be noted.

21/01588/FUL

Proposed erection of 9 no. 2 bed affordable bungalows
Land north east of Hastings Hartley Arms, Lysdon Avenue, New Hartley,
Northumberland

Richard Laughton, Senior Planning Officer introduced the report with the aid
of a power point presentation.

John Barrell was in attendance and spoke in objection of the application. The
main key points were:

¢ What he was going to say would not change the decision on the
application. However, he wanted to register his complete lack of trust
in the planning system.

¢ He was an immediate neighbour to the site and despite suffering 3
years of building work on 2 sides, he welcomed the proposed removal
of the unkempt eyesore and replacement, with more useful and much
needed affordable housing. It was the way in which this was being
achieved that was objectionable.

e The proposal was promoted on behalf of Advance Northumberland, a
wholly owned development company of NCC, whose focus was the
regeneration of Northumberland. It should, therefore, be setting an
exemplar of planning development to maximise development

Page 4



opportunities rather than seeking minimal change to the existing
isolated plot.

The officer’s report regarding Panning Policy cited compliance with
STP1, 2 and 3 as New Hartley was recognised as a service village
within the NLP and served by public transport and comprises facilities
including a public house, convenience store and primary school.

The bus service is X7 which was scheduled every half an hour (but
increasingly with unplanned cancellations) between Newcastle and
Blyth and the nearest shop was over 300m walk distance from the site.
The pub did not serve food and the school was oversubscribed.
Walking and cycling routes were limited in the immediate vicinity of the
site and the provision of communal cycle storage with car parking
directly in front of properties was a token gesture to sustainability.
Policy QOP 4 highlighted that new development would be expected to
incorporate well-designed landscaping and respond appropriately to
any existing landscape features. Apart from internal site clearance, the
proposal sought to maintain the substantial tree boundary to the north
west isolating and screening the development from the rest of the
village. This created a secluded ghetto with a single point of access.
The application was validated by the Planning Department in April
2021. During the intervening two years, all that had changed was a
watering down of the proposed mitigation work, principally to the
access proposals. Those started out as a substantial simplification and
separation of a complex of 5 roads all meeting within 15m of each
other. The final proposals now presented were to retain this complexity
of movement and add a further road within that area, yet Highways
Development Management only comments related to the internal
layout, which would not be adopted. Any concerns to be finalised and
addressed in a S278 agreement was Yyet to be signed.

No consideration seemed to have been given to the wider context and
setting. Seaburn View was the prime pedestrian route for children
walking to school from the existing housing and the new development
of 286 houses in Church Fields. The added complexity of these
junctions was bound to have an adverse impact on both road safety
and sustainability. If, for no other reason that parents would perceive
additional danger and choose to drive children to school. The recently
installed pedestrian and cycle zone around the school was already
being abused by parents who would not walk their children to school.
The proposal in its current form would only make that worse.
Alternative access (which had been repeatedly discounted) was
possible via Montford Road/Hastings Terrace to the north west as this
already provided vehicular access to the garages which were currently
well used, rather than being abandoned as referred to in the Open
Space Assessment. The current tenants had been served with notices
and told to remove their property before demolition started in 10 days.
The closest alternative facilities they had been offered were in
Ashington or Bedlington, which was not very convenient or sustainable
for a resident of New Hartley.

The remainder of the site was used as recreational space by adjoining
properties in Seaburn View and the Open Space Assessment

Page 5



discounted that as not having any recreational value to local people,
despite children playing there regularly under the watchful eye of their
parents/guardians from the surrounding windows. Again, the
alternative was stated as a minute’s walk to unsupervised Protected
Open Space to the north east. This was more like a 5 minute walk and
no responsible adult would allow their young child there unsupervised.
The realistic alternative was playing on the front street, which this
development made more complicated with the additional traffic
movements.

Therefore, the Open Space Assessment did NOT provide a credible
case for poor recreational quality and amenity space.

So much more could be achieved with the site.

He urged the Committee to consider carefully how it treated isolated
development proposals as part of a structured approach to planning
development, being proactive rather than reactive.

Alex Franklin, Hedley Planning Consultants, agent for the applicant was in
attendance and made the following comments:

He thanked members for the opportunity to speak on behalf of Ascent
Homes in support of the application for a 100% affordable housing
development that would be acquired, let and managed by
Northumberland County Council.

He fully supported the recommendation for approval as detailed within
the Committee report and thanked the officers for working with them as
they had addressed all comments raised by consultees and local
residents.

The development of 9, 2 bedroomed bungalows, specifically for those
with level access needs within a sustainably accessible location would
meet a specific housing need for the area, as identified within the
Northumberland Strategic Housing Market Assessment.

As all dwellings would be 100% affordable, members should give this
significant weight within the planning balance.

The proposed, under utilised site was not allocated as Open Space
within the Neighbourhood Plan. It was partially recognised as
brownfield land with the secluded area of greenfield land enclosed to
the rear of existing properties and not visible from the public highway.
The Open Space Assessment submitted in support of the application
demonstrated a wide variety of more accessible areas of public open
space within New Hartley of a much higher quality. The site, therefore,
did not contribute to the needs of the local population within the
immediate area, as supported by the Parish Council.

The applicant had worked cooperatively with the Local Authority
throughout the application process, addressing all consultee comments
and any concerns from local residents.

With particular regard to accessibility and highways safety, the site
access had been significantly altered in response to those comments.
An independent Road Safety Audit had been undertaken to
demonstrate the development did not provide safe access onto and

Page 6



from the existing highway network. The proposed access as detailed

on plans was considered appropriate and safe by highway

professionals.
e With regards to comments raised on the planning portal:

o Although the development site was situated within the Coal Authority
Standing Advice Area, Public Protection had no objections to the
proposal, subject to Condition 11, 12 and 13 which related to ground
conditions.

o There would be no impact upon residential amenity during the
construction phase as an appropriate Construction Management
Plan would be submitted to and agreed with the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of development within
Condition 9 and 17.

o There was no objection from the County Ecologist. Existing trees
along the northern boundary were to be retained and ecological
enhancements, such as bat and bird boxes would be secured within
Condition 5. As noted within the Committee report, whilst the loss
of a single tree was regrettable, within the planning balance, the
provision of affordable, level access bungalow to meet an
unidentified need should be given significant weight within the
assessment.

o Both Northumbrian Water and the Lead Local Flood Authority had
no objections to the drainage proposals.

o To summarise, the proposal provided much needed affordable
housing, in line with the aims of the NPPF and Northumberland
Local Plan. The 2 bed bungalows had capacity to be “life-time”
homes within a sustainably accessible location. All the technical
information submitted had concluded that the proposed development
would not have an adverse impact upon the surrounding area and its
residents.

o As the proposal fully accorded with all relevant planning policy, he
respectfully requested that members approved the application
before them, as recommended by the Planning Officer.

The following responses were provided to questions from Members of the
Committee:

e The people who owned the garages had not been compensated

e The existing garages were unsafe. And unsightly.

e Ascent Homes had issued Demolition Notices and no complaints or
responses had been received. It was not a planning issue, but for the
landowner to agree with those who had garages on their land.

e There had been no objections from Highway regarding access.

e This was a 100% affordable housing scheme and would be affordable
rent.

e The properties would be advertised on Homefinder and prioritised for
individuals in housing need.

e The ownership issue for the demolition of the garages was not a
material planning consideration. There had been no objections

Page 7



80.

81.

received in terms of them being demolished and the applicant
separately issued demolition notices where no complaint was received.

e Mr Laughton had not been involved in a previous housing development
in New Hartley (15/01182/FUL) and therefore could not comment on
the affordable housing comments.

e The application had been supported by drainage proposals to
discharge into the existing mains. Northumbrian Water and LLFA had
been consulted with no objections, subject to conditions.

e The Housing and Enabling Team had been unsuccessful on the Barratt
site (15/01182/FUL) but then had been allowed at appeal by PINS.
Again, the current application could only be considered for 100%
affordable housing which was a positive factor.

Councillor Robinson moved the recommendation to approve the application
which was seconded by Councillor Flux and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the application be GRANTED permission subject to the
conditions/reasons in the report.

APPEALS UPDATE

RESOLVED that the information be noted.

LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN PROGRAMME 2023-24

Paul Jones provided an introduction to the report which set out the details of
the draft Local Transport Plan (LTP) programme for 2023-24 for consideration
and comment by the Local Area Council. Final approval of the programme
would be made by the Executive Director responsible for Local Services in
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Environment and Local Services.

In response to members questions, the following information was provided:

e Where possible, specific information had been provided, schemes were
generic and enabled works to be undertaken.

e There was a need to retain generic funding for rural safety schemes.

e |f a scheme was not listed, it would not be on the programme

e The speed surveys would be done on schools when it was applicable
to do so.

e The comments regarding guidelines at West End School and bus stop
raised kerbs, High Pit Road, Cramlington would be forward to
Highways Delivery and followed up.

e Micro surfacing for Chesterhill and Cateron Way would be considered
in a future programme.

e The footpaths in Alexandra Park would be looked into.

¢ An email to be forwarded to N Snowdon regarding the dual
carriageway at CLV.

Page 8



82.

e The petition report on the A193 between South Beach and Seaton
Sluice should be available soon.

(Councillor Ezchilchelvan left the meeting at 5.16 pm)

e Mr Snowdon would follow up the re-costing of the 20 mph scheme
from Barns Park/Southfied Gardens and report back.

e Allocations were always difficult and were based on asset
transfer/surveys and feedback from local members.

(Councillor Ezchilchelvan re-joined the meeting at 5.26 pm).

RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted.

NE DEVOLUTION UPDATE AND REGIONAL CONSULTATION

Councillor Sanderson informed members that the Leaders of Durham,
Gateshead, Newcastle, North Tyneside, South Tyneside and Sunderland
Councils had agreed in principle to a devolution deal which the Government
had ‘minded’ to approve.

Public consultation was taking place at all Local Area Councils and an event
at Alnwick had been well attended.

The consultation was on the Council’s website, with a list of venues of paper
copies of the consultation.

Janice Rose, Interim Director of Planning and Economy shared a presentation
of which the key points were:

e The ‘minded to’ deal would set out a new framework

e The new combined authority would be headed up by a Metro mayor,
who was expected to be elected in 2024

e The deal would provide significantly more power and money to the
region than at present

e Transport — previously not a lot of funding had been devolved to the
north east

¢ Investment — a significant fund supported by an investment plan

e Skills, education and inclusion — funding towards expanding adult
education, with focus on employability and inclusion

e Housing, land and digital infrastructure - devolved housing powers and
expansion of brownfield funding, as well as additional regeneration to
improve communities.

¢ Clean energy and net zero — measures to unlock potential and increased
investment in our major industries, businesses and infrastructure to
support clean energy and net zero transition — including a unique ‘Green
Superport’ model.

e Rural economy and sustainability — clear focus on rural growth and
stewardship, including a specific rural investment plan and focus on food

Page 9



security, biodiversity and nature gain. The only areas not included were
Cramlington and Blyth. A specific rural board would be set up which
Northumberland would chair.

Culture, tourism and place — opportunity to collectively utilise and
enhance the region’s greatest assets and partnerships.

Health and public service reform — tackling inequalities by including
measures to drive innovation in prevention, healthy housing, and social
care collaboration

The seven local authorities had carried out a review to explore whether a new
combined authority for the region would be beneficial to the North East, which
concluded that the new combined authority would benefit economic growth
and delivery of public services, devolved funding and also unlock new funding
and powers.

In response to members questions, the following information was provided:

The deal would give the power for transport to work collaboratively, with
better connectivity and integrated ticketing

Mini park and ride schemes would be explored to help extend the reach
of bus services

Governance was in place that would work, the Mayor would understand
all the needs and aspirations. There had been no appetite to have a
referendum in the area.

There was a constitution that all 7 councils and the Mayor had to agree
to a list of key decisions

A consultation dashboard was being produced on a regular basis and
Sarah McMillan would be able to share the information on her return
from leave.

The suggestion of signposting the consultation to young people through
the school’s network and engaging with the Youth Parliament would be
looked into, if not already in hand

The Joint Transport Committee would be subsumed into the Combined
Authority.

The decision making process would be strong.

RESOLVED that the information be noted.

83. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would take place on Tuesday 21 March 2023.

Page 10



CRAMLINGTON, BEDLINGTON AND SEATON VALLEY LOCAL AREA COUNCIL

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL

At the meeting of the Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area

Council held at Netherton Social Club, 1a Netherton Lane, Bedlington, NE22 6DP on

Tuesday, 21 March 2023 at 4.00 pm.

84.

85.

L Bowman
E Chicken
C Dunbar
P Ezhilchelvan

N Blagburn
H Bowers
G Bucknall
T Gribbin
R Mason

Public: 17
Press: 1

PRESENT

M Swinburn (Chair)

MEMBERS

D Ferguson
M Robinson
C Taylor

OFFICERS

Programme Delivery Director
Democratic Services Officer

Highways Delivery Manager
Neighbourhood Services Area Manager
Interim Highways Area Manager

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Daley, Flux, Lee, and

Wilczek.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Brian Robson, NE22 6AN was in attendance on behalf of residents of Hartford
Bridge concerning speeding and road surface structure and raised the

following:

¢ Residents had complained since 2010 of the inadequate substructure
and asked if it would be addressed.

Page 11



e Concerns were raised regarding vibrations through properties as a
result of passing traffic.

e Could the Council enforce a weight limit on the road?

e There was limited visibility to the south and to the bend to the bus
stops. Would the Council take action to reduce speed to the south end
of Hartford Bridge and install speed cameras?

e Obstructions especially from the west of the road with electric vehicles
not being heard.

e He suggested chicanes to slow down traffic to give visibility from the
Morpeth direction and convex mirrors on the blind bend.

Councillor Robinson agreed with the comments and stated that he had
previously been involved with the Highway Delivery Manager who had agreed
that surface structure of the road was unsatisfactory.

Janice Craggs of Hartford Resident’s Association referred to the sheer volume
of traffic and referenced a Temporary Traffic Order for proposed parking
restrictions.

Matthew Bamburgh, Hartford Bridge resident referred to a recent collision with
his vehicle and asked why there wasn'’t traffic speed bumps.

Councillor Taylor stated that the Town Council had erected speed signs which
had not proved effective.

The residents requested that action be taken on their concerns and that they
be kept informed of any updates in the Local Transport Plan.

The Chair stated that the residents' concerns would be fedback to the Local
Services Director and Councillor Robinson copied in.

Steve Barham, NE22 5HF referred to traffic on Station Road, Bedlington
Station and speeding drivers using the large field behind properties at
Waverley Avenue and concerned of a potential serious injury. He had
attended a previous Town Council meeting during lockdown and residents
had complained to the Council, Police and Bernicia who had all said that
nothing could be done. He had also contacted his local MP.

The Chair stated that obstruction was a police matter and advised Mr Barham
to contact Councillor Wilczek, Ward Councillor who had asked the Chair to
pass on her apologies as was unable to attend the meeting but had asked if
the Chair update her on the matter and who could in turn speak to Highways
to have the area surveyed. He was also advised to directly contact the Police
& Crime Commissioner and the Neighbourhood Police Officer, and in addition

Page 12



86.

87.

mentioned the possibility of a Community Trigger which Councillor Wilczek
could investigate further.

The Chair requested a full report to come back to Committee on the Shields
Road problem.

RESOLVED that the information be noted.

PETITIONS

No new petitions, reports or updates had been received.

NORTHUMBERLAND LINE

Neil Blagburn, Programme Delivery Director shared a presentation and gave
progress update on the Northumberland Line. The key points included:

The rail corridor — 2 underbridges had been replaced and 1
restrengthened. All successfully delivered on time with no impact to the
operation of the railway 20 km of new rail track had been installed and
multi-realignment of tracks. 6 under road / rail track crossings had been
installed with lineside signalling equipment installations still ongoing.
Mining remediation — due to past mining in areas, some stations had
required drilling and grouting, e.g., Seaton Delaval. Recent discussions
with Network Rail Mining Engineer had been positive insofar as no
mining remediation required at Bedlington. Northumberland Park due to
commence in March/April 2023.

Stations and structures — piling underway at Newsham for road bridge
and footbridge. Ashington station well underway. Palmersville
underpass and de-vegetation also underway and Northumberland Park
de-vegetation complete.

Northern trains — mobilisation — Conductor Team Manager, Drivers and
Driver Manager recruited and training underway for familiarisation of
routes. Fares and ticketing systems workstream underway.

Social value — included apprenticeships, food banks, Dales SEND
School, women into construction pilot, STEM and career workshops in
schools, community engagement events.

The Secretary of State visit in March which had confirmed the delivery of
the project.

Local Projects — Bedlington Station, Bedlington Engineering Works,
Seaton Delaval Station, Furnace Way Sidings and West Sleekburn
junction.

(Councillor Ferguson left the meeting at 5:09 pm).

Page 13



The following questions from members and responses were:

In response to reassurance and timelines. Highways elements were in
place and road disruption would be minimised. With regards to potential
flooding at Seaton Delaval — the car park would have a permeable
surface and drains in the field to allow to drain freely. A flood defence
expert had reviewed the scheme and confirmed it would help with
localised flooding. The platform and drainage at Seaton Delaval should
be started within the next 3-4 weeks. The current target for first
passenger trains commencing was August next year.

With reference to the fly-over at Blyth — piles were being installed for the
bridge abutments and the road would sweep up and over the railway line
to the south of the existing A1061 away from the houses adjacent to the
current crossing. Finance was in place for these works.

Analysis had shown that the closure time of level crossings at peak
times would generally be less than at present and the vast majority
would improve. A digital signalling system would be used to control the
barriers. With regards to specific concerns around Blyth Bebside it was
confirmed that the barrier down instances, whilst more often, would not
result in an accumulation of road traffic congestion.

At present the terminus for the train would be platform 1 at Newcastle
Central Station, however platform capacity was strained at Newcastle
and this could change and there may also be the opportunity in the
future for potential onward travel, for example to the Metro Centre.

The estimated passenger numbers could be provided after the meeting.
In response to economy and regeneration — developers were waiting
until the stations had been completed. There were businesses at Blyth
seafront and regeneration in Ashington and opportunities being looked at
for a museum at Bedlington.

(Councillor Ezhilchelvan left the meeting at 5.30 pm).

In reply to a query regarding green electricity, Mr Blagburn stated that
electrification was cost prohibitive for the scheme, alternative fuels
such as hydrogen were being looked at as the Northern rail fleet would
need to be refreshed in the near future.

(Councillor Ezhilchelvan re-joined the meeting at 5.33 pm).

Car park capacity had been phased and tailored to demand. A lot of
objections had been initially received to the initial car park capacity.

It was noted that Arriva had the monopoly from Bedlington to Newcastle.
No proposal had been firmed up in relation to bus connectivity to the
stations and officers were working with Arriva. The new Combined
Authority was looking at a Joint Transport option.

In response to comments from a member of the public regarding site
managers taking Seghill and Seaton Delaval residents into account in
relation to:

Page 14



88.

o Off-loading of plant during peak hours; vehicle wheel washing and
road sweeping being carried out more frequently; pedestrians
being unable to cross during crossing closures with elderly and
vulnerable residents being unable to access local shops for 3
days; patching/repairs to tarmac being done to a better standard
at Seghill crossing and a review of the traffic plan (foot and
vehicle) to be done for Seaton Delaval's new schools and the
station did not seem to take each other into account. Mr Blagburn
responded that the issues with the soil on footpaths and roads
should be under control, if not, that would be tackled again.
Potholes were repaired on a temporary basis and if not adequate
would be looked at again. Pedestrian access was being reviewed
by Network Rail and Siemens and closures for vehicles and
pedestrians would be kept to a minimum, ensuring safe facilities
to cross wherever possible.

Mr Blagburn was thanked for his informative presentation.

LOCAL SERVICES ISSUES

Tony Gribbin, Neighbourhood Services Area Manager gave the following
updates:

NEAT

e Winter works continue at a rate expected.

e Since the last LAC (in January), a mild winter period had been
experienced with the exception being w/c 61" March

e The Grounds staff continued to work a 28-hour week during the winter
period, which ended this week, and they would revert to longer, summer
hours from Monday coming.

e Progress through scheduled work had been a challenge but ultimately
successful.

e Mr Gribbin to be alerted if members believed any requested work had
not been completed.

e Preparations had been finalised for the upcoming grass cutting season.
All grass cutting equipment had either been serviced or was scheduled
to be serviced.

e Grass cutting to start within the next 2 weeks depending on ground

conditions

No fundamental route changes

Seasonal grounds maintenance staff were being recruited for this year.

Weed control activities will be undertaken in-house again this year.

Blue dye WOULD be used this year.

Street Cleansing

e Business as usual

Page 15



e Street sweeping was always affected by ground frost, the service had
been suspended recently due to the winter weather event

Waste
Residual and recycling

e Business as usual for waste collection services.

e Round Review - Work had been completed in readiness for deployment
of the two new RCV’s. This is done to ensure they are deployed in the
most efficient way possible.

Garden waste collections had started

¢ Increasing housing/customer numbers had meant additional adjusting of
rounds to accommodate the increase. (£49.50 for 20 collections)

e Initial take up for the service was high, the scheme remained as popular
as ever.

Bereavement Services

e Noissues at the Crematorium.

e The Muslim burial area in Bedlington was now complete and ready.

e The drainage on the roundabout, in Bedlington cemetery would have a
new section of drainage attached to the field drain system. This would
commence from Wednesday 22 March 2023.

Members made the following comments:

e The team were thanked for their continued service

e Dirt was not being cleaned around the new Miller housing development
in Bedlington.

e A request to clear leaves on the cycle path from Alexander Park and St
Peter & Paul’s

¢ Flooding caused by leaves and mud in Cramlington

e Was there an update on the ownership of the fence

Russell Mason, Interim Area Highways Manager introduced himself and
provided the following updates:

e All Highways Inspectors and maintenance crews continued to work
inspecting, fixing carriageway defects, making repairs, and making safe
category one defects across the Southeast area.

e NCC were one of the top performers in a national Excellence award in
Highway and street lighting Maintenance by APSE (Association for
public service excellence).

e The gully emptier was fully deployed dealing with reported issues and
cyclic maintenance.

Page 16



e Larger capital tarmac patching had been carried out in Elsdon Avenue,
Seaton Delaval and Moorland Drive, Bedlington

Drainage improvements

e Crookham Way, Cramlington, Front Street, Seghill, B1505 East Field,
Cramlington, Stead Lane, Bedlington, Spring Vale, Sleekburn, Hester
Gardens to The Avenue, New Hartley

LTP — Carriageway Resurfacing

The programme was completed for this year. Next year's Schemes had
recently been approved in the following areas:

e East Farm Terrace, Cramlington. Complete.
e Avenue head Roundabout (remedial Work) Complete
e Beresford Road, Seaton Sluice (remedial Work)

Other Complete work

e« A192 Large Signs Complete

« Red Lion R/A, Bedlington - Safety Scheme (Upgrading barriers)
e Seghill First School — Safety Scheme (Signs)

e St Ronan’s Drive Seaton Sluice Traffic safety scheme.

Upcoming work

o Installation of parking bays Esmeralda Gardens, Hazlitt Place, Seghill

e Main Street Seghill — Installation of 2x pedestrian dropped kerbs (Andy
Barbers)

e Signage Scheme — Stead Lane & Whitley memorial school Bedlington.
(School safety scheme).

« Traffic Calming scheme Bristol Street New Hartley

Cramlington Underpass Flooding

An upgraded pumping station had been approved and installation should
commence next week. This would include a remote communications device
that could report any flooding direct to the depot/officers.

Members made the following comments/requests:

e Thanks were conveyed from residents to compliment Highways for the
work which had been carried out on the drains and gullies on the B1505
to resolve flooding

¢ An incident had occurred at Atlee Park/Plessey Woods

e Parking to be looked at on the bend opposite The Church of Bedlington
Christian Fellowship “Coffin church” due to parking outside an Eyelash
extension shop.

Page 17



89.

90.

e A transporter was parked on Choppington Road, Glebe Bank blocking
the pedestrian walkway, could this be investigated.

e Officers were thanked for resurfacing part of Ellison Avenue, Holywell,
however, the other side of the road was now in a bad condition.

e The team was thanked for their perseverance in repairing the underpass
in Cramlington.

e An update was requested on re-surfacing of the entrance to CLV.

e Complaints had been received on worn road markings on Dudley Lane
near Vue cinema and a refresh was requested.

e Could the town centre roadworks at Cramlington be reviewed and
monitored.

RESOLVED that the information be noted and issues set out in the bullet points
in members’ comments be followed up.

LOCAL COUNCIL AREA WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED that the Work Programme be noted.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would take place on Wednesday 19 April 2023.

Page 18



Agenda Item 5
ity J

Northumberland

County Council

CRAMLINGTON, BEDLINGTON & SEATON VALLEY LOCAL AREA COUNCIL

19 APRIL 2023

DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Report of the Interim Executive Director of Planning and Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor C Horncastle

Purpose of report

To request the Local Area Council to decide the planning applications attached to
this report using the powers delegated to it.

Recommendations

The Local Area Council is recommended to consider the attached planning
applications and decide them in accordance with the individual
recommendations, also taking into account the advice contained in the
covering report.

Key issues

Each application has its own particular set of individual issues and considerations
that must be taken into account when determining the application. These are set out
in the individual reports contained in the next section of this agenda.
DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Introduction

1. The following section of the agenda consists of planning applications to be
determined by the Cramlington, Bedlington & Seaton Valley Local Area Council
in accordance with the current delegation arrangements. Any further
information, observations or letters relating to any of the applications contained
in this agenda and received after the date of publication of this report will be
reported at the meeting.

The Determination of Planning and Other Applications

2. In considering the planning and other applications, members are advised to
take into account the following general principles:

Page 19 1



e Decision makers are to have regard to the development plan, so far as it is
material to the application

e Applications are to be determined in accordance with the development plan
unless material considerations indicate otherwise

e Applications should always be determined on their planning merits in the
light of all material considerations

e Members are reminded that recommendations in favour of giving permission
must be accompanied by suitable conditions and a justification for giving
permission, and that refusals of permission must be supported by clear
planning reasons both of which are defensible on appeal

e Where the Local Area Council is minded to determine an application other
than in accordance with the Officer's recommendation, clear reasons should
be given that can be minuted, and appropriate conditions or refusal reasons
put forward

3. Planning conditions must meet 6 tests that are set down in paragraph 206 of
the NPPF and reflected in National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG, March
2014 as amended). They must be:

e Necessary

e Relevant to planning

e Relevant to the development permitted
e Enforceable

e Precise

e Reasonable in all other respects

4.  Where councillors are contemplating moving a decision contrary to officer
advice, they are recommended to consider seeking advice from senior officers
as to what constitutes material planning considerations, and as to what might
be appropriate conditions or reasons for refusal.

5. Attached as Appendix 1 is the procedure to be followed at all Local Area
Councils.

Important Copyright Notice

6. The maps used are reproduced from the Ordnance Survey maps with the
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery office, Crown Copyright
reserved.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

These are listed at the end of the individual application reports.

IMPLICATIONS ARISING OUT OF THE REPORT

Page 20 2



Policy: Procedures and individual recommendations are
in line with policy unless otherwise stated

Finance and value for None unless stated

Money:

Human Resources: None

Property: None

Equalities: None

Risk Assessment: None

Sustainability: Each application will have an impact on the local

environment and it has been assessed accordingly

Crime and Disorder: As set out in the individual reports
Customer Considerations: None

Consultations: As set out in the individual reports
Wards: All

Report author : Rob Murfin

Interim Executive Director of Planning and Local Services
01670 622542

Rob.Murfin@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 21 3



APPENDIX 1: PROCEDURE AT PLANNING COMMITTEES
Chair

Introduce application

Planning Officer

Updates — Changes to Recommendations — present report

Public Speaking

Objector(s) (5mins)
Local Councillor/Parish Councillor (5 mins)
Applicant / Supporter (5 mins)

NO QUESTIONS ALLOWED TO/ BY PUBLIC SPEAKERS

Member’s Questions to Planning Officers

Rules of Debate

Proposal
Seconded
DEBATE

No speeches until motion is seconded
Speech may not exceed 10 minutes
Amendments to Motions

Approve/ refuse/ defer

Vote (by majority or Chair casting vote)

Chair should read out resolution before voting

Voting should be a clear show of hands.

Page 22



Py

Agenda Iltem 6

Northumberland

County Council

Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Committee
19" April 2023

Application No:

22/03491/FUL

Proposal: The proposal is for a 3 phased development, consisting of 28 industrial
units with an integral circulation road and secondary site access point
Site Address Atley Way, North Nelson Industrial Estate, Cramlington, Northumberland
Applicant: Mr Adrian Harrison Agent: Mr John White
Grindon way, Newton The Dovecot, 4 Hunwick Hall
Aycliffe, DL5 6SH, Farm, Church Lane, Hunwick
Crook
DL15 0JS
Ward Cramlington West Parish Cramlington
Valid Date: 14 October 2022 Expiry 31 January 2023
Date:

Case Officer
Details:

Name: Mr Richard Laughton
Job Title:  Planning Officer

Tel No: 01670 622628
Email:

richard.laughton@northumberland.gov.uk

Recommendation: That this application be GRANTED permission

I

= T1 <)

A B

This material has been reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital map data with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown

Copyright (Not to Scale)

Page 23



1. Introduction

Under the provisions of the Council's current Scheme of Delegation, this application is
being determined at Cramlington, Bedlington, Seaton Valley Local Area Council due
to the scale of the development.

2. Description of the Proposal

2.1 The application is seeking permission for a 3 phased development, consisting of
28 industrial units with an integral circulation road and secondary site access point at
Atley Way, North Nelson Industrial Estate, Cramlington.

2.2 This full application is for the proposed development of 28 industrial units (split into
three build phases) with an integral circulation road and secondary site access point.
The scheme is for ‘General Industrial Starter Units’ (Use Class B2) with a combined
floor space of 3476m2 in total. The units range from 96m2 to 215m2 with larger units
being designed to accommodate the installation of mezzanine floors to increase
flexibility.

2.3 The three phases are: -

1) 6 two storey industrial units and circulation road.
2) 4 two storey industrial units.
3) 18 single storey industrial units.

2.4 The proposal is located at North Nelson Industrial Estate, Cramlington and
currently scrub land and allocated for employment land within the Northumberland
Local Plan and Cramlington Neighbourhood Plan.

2.5 The 1.135 Ha. application site is in North Nelson Industrial Park, Cramlington and
already benefits from adopted vehicle access at the south-eastern corner, which
provides access from Enterprise Court, via Crowhall Road and Nelson Way.

3. Planning History

Reference Number: 22/03171/FUL

Description: The proposal is for a 3 phased development, consisting of 28
industrial units with an integral circulation road and secondary site access
point.

Status: Application returned

4. Consultee Responses

Lead Local Flood No objections subject to conditions
Authority (LLFA)

Cramlington Town No response received.

Council

Highways No objections subject to conditions

The Coal Authority No objections

Northumbrian Water | No objections subject to conditions
Ltd

County Ecologist No objections subject to conditions

Page 24



| Public Protection | No objections subject to conditions

5. Public Responses
Neighbour Noaotification

Number of Neighbours Notified

Number of Objections

Number of Support

OO0k

Number of General Comments

Notices
General site notice 20" October 2022
News Post Leader 28th October 2022

Summary of Responses:

The above is a summary of the comments. The full written text is available on our
website at: http://publicaccess.northumberland.gov.uk/online-
applications//applicationDetails.do?active Tab=summary&keyVal=RI0O59DQSJU100
6. Planning Policy

6.1 Development Plan Policy

Northumberland Local Plan 2016 - 2036 (Adopted March 2022) (NLP)

STP 1 - Spatial strategy (Strategic Policy)

STP 2 - Presumption in favour of sustainable development (Strategic Policy)
STP 3 - Principles of sustainable development (Strategic Policy)

STP 4 - Climate change mitigation and adaptation (Strategic Policy)

STP 5 - Health and wellbeing (Strategic Policy)

ECN 1 — Planning Strategy for the Economy (Strategic Policy)

ECN 6 General employment land —allocations and safeguarding (Strategic Policy)
ECN 7 — Key general employment areas for main employment uses

QOP 1 - Design principles (Strategic Policy)

QOP 2 - Good design and amenity

TRA 1 — Promoting sustainable connections

TRA 2 - The effects of development on the transport network

TRA 4 — Parking Provision in new development

POL 1 - Unstable and contaminated land

POL 2 - Pollution and air, soil and water quality

MIN 4 — Safeguarding mineral resources (Strategic Policy)

6.2 National Planning Policy

National Planning Policy Framework (2021) (NPPF)
National Planning Practice Guidance (2022) (NPPG)

Page 25



6.3 Neighbourhood Planning Policy

Cramlington Neighbourhood Plan Made Plan (March 2020) (CNP)

Policy CNP 1: The sustainable development of Cramlington Policy
CNP 3: Promoting good quality design in new development Policy
CNP 10: Growth in employment and the economy

Policy CNP11: Protecting main industrial sites

7. Appraisal
7.1 The main considerations in the assessment of this application are:

* Principle of the development;

* Layout, scale and appearance;
 Impact on residential amenity;
* Highways

* Ecology

* Public Protection

* Flood Risk

Principle of Development

Spatial Strategy

7.2 The proposal site is located in North Nelson Industrial Estate on available land
allocated for main employment uses in the Northumberland Local Plan and the
Cramlington Neighbourhood Plan. NLP Policy STP 1 supports sustainable
development and states that the focus for employment will be in main towns such as
Cramlington.

7.3 The proposal site falls within an employment land allocation (CNP Policy CNP10g
and NLP Policy ECN 6). CNP Policy CNP 11 allocates North Nelson Industrial Estate
for ‘B-class uses’ —now B2, B8 and E(g). NLP Policy ECN 7 also allocates the proposal
site for these main employment uses. This proposal contributes towards to overall aim,
in the Cramlington Neighbourhood Plan (Policy CNP 10) to support development that
will provide job opportunities and economic growth. It will also assist Policy ECN 1
(part 2a. and 2b.), which seeks to deliver sufficient employment premises of the
necessary range and quality, and in sustainable locations that can support both
existing and new businesses.

7.4 The proposal is supported by the NLP spatial strategy in addition to NLP and CNP
policies which promote economic development in the town and the scheme is for
providing employment use within an allocated employment site. The application is
therefore acceptable in principle.

Design

7.5 Policy QOP 1 of the NLP states that development proposals should "make a
positive contribution to local character and distinctiveness and contribute to a positive
relationship between built and natural features, including landform and topography.
Policy STP 3 (1i) requires developments to demonstrate high quality sustainable
design which is accessible to all, and which respects and enhances the local

Page 26



distinctiveness of the natural, historic and built environment, helps promote a sense of
place, reduces the need for energy, and facilitates flexible and adaptable buildings
and environments.

7.6 Cramlington Neighbourhood Plan Policy CNP 3 promotes good quality design in
new development.

7.7 The NPPF at paragraph 126 recognises good design as a key aspect of
sustainable development with paragraph 130 noting developments should be visually
attractive as a result of good architecture, layout and appropriate and effective
landscaping.

7.8 The units will be constructed with metal wall panels and cladding of various size
and heights to provide a range of internal spaces. The proposed layout, scale and
design is appropriate for the intended use and the style of buildings within the industrial
estate. The proposed scheme is acceptable as it would not cause harm to the visual
character of the immediate or wider area.

7.9 As such, the application is in accordance with NLP policies QOP1 and STP 3.

Residential amenity

7.10 Policy QOP 2 of the NLP states that "development will be required to provide a
high standard of amenity for existing and future users of the development itself and
not cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of those living in, working in or visiting
the local area". Paragraph 130, part f) of the NPPF states that planning decisions
should ensure that developments “create places that are safe, inclusive and
accessible and which promote health and well-being with a high standard of amenity
for existing and future users".

7.11 There are no residential properties located in close proximity to the site with those
nearest being approximately 160m to the east which is furthermore, screened by a line
of woodland and Crow Hall Lane. Public Protection has not raised any objections in
relation to potential noise or disturbance however, conditions relating to construction
hours are recommended to protect residential amenity during the night-time period
when the background noise level reduces significantly from the A1171 and any
construction noise could affect residential amenity on Hauxley Drive. Any potential
future disturbances could be dealt with under a statutory nuisance outside of the
planning system. Overall, the development would not have a significant impact upon
residential amenity, in accordance with both local and national planning policy.

Highways

7.12 Policy TRA 1 of the NLP states that the transport implications of development
must be addressed as part of any planning application. Policies TRA 2 and TRA 4
seek to ensure any new application has no detrimental impact to the existing transport
network and provides adequate parking provision in accordance with the NCC
standards within Appendix E of the Plan.

7.13 Consultation was undertaken with highways development management who,

following the submission of additional information, raised no objection to the
application proposals, subject to recommended conditions.

Page 27



7.14 The application has been supported with a revised Transport Statement, and
details of the access arrangement. The Transport Statement the summary data of the
accident data/ road safety study confirmed that there were no reported accidents in
that location between the study period. Therefore, the submitted details are considered
acceptable as the highway network in the vicinity of the site has an excellent road
safety record.

7.15 The application is also supported with plans providing details of the proposed
access works. Visibility splays of 2.4 x 43 m in both directions has been shown on the
submitted plans at the access points. Together with this the access shall be provided
in accordance with NCC’s construction standards, this has been annotated on the
revised plan. All of which are considered acceptable. The application proposes 101
spaces which meets the requirements of the parking standards in the NLP.

7.16 The application is not considered to impact highway safety subject to conditions
seeking further information on highway works including a footpath linking to the
existing network to the north of the site, electric charging points, a construction method
statement and a service delivery and management plan. As such the application is in
accordance with policies TRA1, TRA2 and TRA4 of the NLP.

Ecoloqy

7.17 Policy ENV 2 of the Northumberland Local Plan states that development
proposals affecting biodiversity and geodiversity, including designated sites, protected
species, and habitats and species of principal importance in England (also called
priority habitats and species), will: a. Minimise their impact, avoiding significant harm
through location and/or design. Where significant harm cannot be avoided, applicants
will be required to demonstrate that adverse impacts will be adequately mitigated or,
as a last resort compensated for; b. Secure a net gain for biodiversity as calculated,
to reflect latest Government policy and advice, through planning conditions or planning
obligations.

7.18 The County Ecologist has been consulted and raises no objection subject to
conditions.

7.19 The application has been supported by an Ecology Survey which includes a
Method Statement to minimise the risk to protected / priority species arising from the
construction works. The Proposed Site Layout Plan shows the areas of shrub / rough
grassland to be incorporated into scheme design as well as the location of three bug
hotels. Revised elevations have also been provided showing bird box provision.

7.20 Subject to conditions to ensure that works are undertaken in accordance with the
proposed precautionary working methods; shrub and grassland is provided in
accordance with the Proposed Site Layout Plan; and the provision for invertebrates
and birds is also provided in accordance with the submitted details, no objection is
raised and the application is in accordance with NLP Policy ENV 2.

Public Protection and Coal Mining Legacy

7.21 Policy POL 1 relates to unstable and contaminated land. Development proposals
will be supported where it can be demonstrated that unacceptable risks from land
instability and contamination will be prevented by ensuring the development is

Page 28



appropriately located and that measures can be taken to effectively mitigate the
impacts.

7.22 Policy POL 2 relate to pollution and air, soil and water quality and development
proposals in locations where they would cause, or be put at unacceptable risk of harm
from, or be adversely affected by pollution by virtue of the emissions of fumes,
particles, effluent, radiation, smell, heat, light, noise or noxious substances will not be
supported. Development proposals that may cause pollution of water, air or soll, either
individually or cumulatively, are required to incorporate measures to prevent or reduce
their pollution so as not to cause nuisance or unacceptable impacts on the
environment, people or biodiversity.

7.23 As previously identified, the scheme is not considered to impact residential
properties due to the nature of the small start up units, distance retained and dense
tree coverage to provide screening from housing.

7.24 In relation to land contamination, the Phase | report has identified mine workings
to the near east of the red line boundary — these mines are however recorded as old
workings (no longer in use) by the 1920’s. Gas Monitoring has been carried out which
has recorded no gas flow events — as the site is within the Coal Authority defined High
Risk Development area however ground gas protection measures are still considered
to be necessary and secured by a condition.

7.25 A coal risk assessment also accompanies this application and shows that over
half the site area falls within a Development Low Risk Area (DLRA), where essentially
a coal mining risk assessment would not be required. Furthermore, from the intrusive
survey work undertaken on behalf of the applicant concludes that there is no special
risk from the coal mining legacy and no further works are required in respect of shallow
workings are necessary.

7.26 Public Protection and The Coal Authority has no objections to the scheme subject
to conditions and the application is in accordance with NLP Policies POL 1 and POL
2.

Drainage

7.27 Policy WAT 3 relates to flooding and states that surface water should be
managed at source wherever possible, so that there is no net increase in surface water
run-off for the lifetime of the development. Where greenfield sites are to be developed,
the surface water run-off rates should not exceed, and where possible should reduce,
the existing run-off rates. Policy WAT 4 further promotes Sustainable Drainage
Systems that should be incorporated into developments whenever necessary, in order
to separate, minimise and control surface water run-off, in accordance with national
standards and any future local guidance.

7.28 The application site is located in low-risk flood Zone 1. The application site
catchment area is approximately 1.1ha therefore the LLFA and Northumbrian Water
were consulted to assess any increase in surface water run-off.

7.29 A Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) supports the application and the following
conclusions have been made:

Page 29



“ The proposed development lies within zone 1 and therefore has a low probability of
flooding. « All types of development are considered suitable for the site.

* The site has a low probability of flooding from all sources

* There is no requirement to set finished floor levels above a specific level

* Ground conditions are not suitable for the use of infiltration techniques in the form of
soakaways or permeable paving.

* There is no watercourse available for direct discharge into, local to the site.
 Surface water flows are required to enter the public system and Anglian Water have
confirmed the acceptable surface water discharge rates.

* The final site layout will be profiled to shed the local on-site flood water around the
buildings and also contain it within the site curtilage.

* Attenuation should be designed into the drainage system in the form of surcharged
manholes for the 30-year return period and local surface ponding for 100-year return
period plus 40% climate change”.

7.30 The LLFA and NWL has no objections to the application as the FRA and drainage
layout now demonstrates that overland flows can be controlled through sustainable
drainage techniques and suitable discharge rates achieved to the existing main
network. This is subject to conditions including further details of the gravel trench,
surface water details for the construction phase and a verification report to
demonstrate that all SuDS has been constructed as agreed. As such the application
in accordance with NLP Polices WAT 3 and WAT 4.

Other issues

7.31 NLP Policy MIN 4 states that applications for non-mineral development in a
Mineral Safeguarding Areas will be required to provide an assessment of the proposal
on the mineral resource beneath or adjacent to the site.

7.32 A Mineral Safeguarding Assessment has been submitted which confirms that it
would not be necessary to undertake prior extraction in advance of the proposed
commercial development. It was found that:

“The primary mineral present at shallow depth beneath the site is coal and based on
the borehole investigation works completed on site by GEOL, it has been deduced
that due to the poor, weathered condition and thickness of the Yard coal seam
identified below parts of the site, we do not consider this to be a productive mineral
worthy of extraction or safeguarding. The mudstone, coal and siltstone deposits
present below the site as well as the glacially derived clay overburden deposits have
been found to be largely unproductive resulting in limited opportunity for mineral
extraction, which is negligible in respect to the mineral resources.

In addition, the presence of nearby commercial properties some of which bound the
site already sterilise the site opportunities for mineral extraction”.

7.33 The application therefore does not conflict with NLP Policy MIN 4.

Equality Duty

The County Council has a duty to have regard to the impact of any proposal on those
people with characteristics protected by the Equality Act. Officers have had due regard
to Sec 149(1) (a) and (b) of the Equality Act 2010 and considered the information
provided by the applicant, together with the responses from consultees and other

Page 30



parties, and determined that the proposal would have no material impact on individuals
or identifiable groups with protected characteristics. Accordingly, no changes to the
proposal were required to make it acceptable in this regard.

Crime and Disorder Act Implications

These proposals have no implications in relation to crime and disorder.

Human Rights Act Implications

The Human Rights Act requires the County Council to take into account the rights of
the public under the European Convention on Human Rights and prevents the Council
from acting in a manner which is incompatible with those rights. Article 8 of the
Convention provides that there shall be respect for an individual's private life and home
save for that interference which is in accordance with the law and necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of (inter alia) public safety and the economic
wellbeing of the country. Article 1 of protocol 1 provides that an individual's peaceful
enjoyment of their property shall not be interfered with save as is necessary in the
public interest.

For an interference with these rights to be justifiable the interference (and the means
employed) needs to be proportionate to the aims sought to be realised. The main body
of this report identifies the extent to which there is any identifiable interference with
these rights. The Planning Considerations identified are also relevant in deciding
whether any interference is proportionate. Case law has been decided which indicates
that certain development does interfere with an individual's rights under Human Rights
legislation. This application has been considered in the light of statute and case law
and the interference is not considered to be disproportionate.

Officers are also aware of Article 6, the focus of which (for the purpose of this decision)
is the determination of an individual's civil rights and obligations. Article 6 provides that
in the determination of these rights, an individual is entitled to a fair and public hearing
within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial tribunal. Article 6 has been
subject to a great deal of case law. It has been decided that for planning matters the
decision making process as a whole, which includes the right of review by the High
Court, complied with Article 6.

8. Conclusion

8.1 The principle of development is supported by the policies in the development plan
and material considerations. The proposal is in accordance and supported by the NLP
spatial strategy in addition to NLP and CNP policies which promote economic
development in the town and is located on available land allocated for main
employment uses in both Plans.

9. Recommendation

That this application be GRANTED permission subject to the following:

Conditions/Reason

01. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of
three years from the date of this permission.

Page 31



Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended)

02. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in
complete accordance with the approved documents and plans. The approved plans
for this development are:-

Location 780 00 Rev A

Proposed Site Layout 780 02 Rev A
Proposed Unit A 780 04 Rev A

Proposed Plans and Elevations 780 05 Rev A
Proposed Unit D 780 06 Rev A

Proposed Unit E 780 07 Rev A

Proposed Unit F 780 08 Rev A

Portland Consulting Engineers drawing “Drainage Strategy”, drawing number
2022064 000-00 Rev &; Dated 20/08/22

Portland Consulting Engineers report “Flood Risk and Drainage Impact Assessment”,
report number 2022064 Revision C; Dated 23 March 2023

Reason: To ensure that the approved development is carried out in complete
accordance with the approved plans.

03. Prior to commencement of drainage works, full construction details of the proposed
gravel trench along the northern boundary of the site as referred to in sections 4.4 and
5.3 of the approved Flood Risk Assessment and shown on the approved Drainage
Strategy drawing shall be submitted to and agreed with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure the risk of flooding does not increase as a result of the
development.

04. Prior to the commencement of development, details of the management and
disposal of surface water from the development through the construction phase shall
be submitted to and agreed with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure the risk of flooding does not increase during this phase and to limit
the siltation of any surface water features or other receptors on, or downstream of the
site.

05. Prior to the first occupation of the development, a verification report carried out by
a qualified drainage engineer must be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority, to demonstrate that all sustainable drainage systems have been
constructed as per the agreed scheme. This verification report shall include:

* As built drawings for all SuDS components - including dimensions and levels (base
levels, inlet/outlet levels, depths, lengths, diameters etc)

» Photographs of the surface water system being installed as per the agreed scheme
including flow controls, storage structures and any other SuDS components.

» Construction details (component drawings, materials, vegetation etc);

» Health and Safety file; « Details of ownership organisation/adoption details.

Page 32



Reason: To ensure that all sustainable drainage systems are designed to the DEFRA
non technical standards and are built accordingly.

06.The development shall not be occupied until the car parking area indicated on the
approved plans, including any disabled car parking spaces contained therein, has
been hard surfaced, sealed and marked out in parking bays, has been implemented
in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter, the car parking area shall be
retained in accordance with the approved plans and shall not be used for any purpose
other than the parking of vehicles associated with the development.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety, in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework and Policy TRA4 of the Northumberland Local Plan.

07. Development shall not be occupied until details of the proposed highway works,
including vehicular/pedestrian access from the U9557 and provision of connecting
footpath from the north of the site to the existing footway network, have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The building(s) shall not be
occupied until the highway works have been constructed in accordance with the
approved plans.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety, in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework and Policy TRA2 of the Northumberland Local Plan.

08. No development shall commence until a Phasing and Completion Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Phasing and
Completion Plan shall set out the development phases and completion sequence
ensuring that roads and footways serving each phase of the development will be
completed prior to occupation/first use. The development shall then be carried out in
accordance with the approved Phasing and Completion Plan.

Reason: To ensure roads and footways serving the development are completed in the
interests of amenity and highway safety, in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework and Policies TRA1 and TRA2 of the Northumberland Local Plan.

09. Prior to occupation the Electric Vehicle Charging points shown on the approved
plans shall be implemented Thereafter, the Electric Vehicle Charging Points shall be
retained in accordance with the approved plans and shall be kept available for the
parking of electric vehicles at all times.

Reason: In the interests of Sustainable Development, in accordance with the
National Planning Policy Framework and Policy TRA1 of the Northumberland Local
Plan.

10. Development shall not commence until a Construction Method Statement,
together with a supporting plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The approved Construction Method Statement shall be
adhered to throughout the construction period. The Construction Method Statement
and plan shall, where applicable, provide for:

I. details of temporary traffic management measures, temporary access, routes and
vehicles;

ii. vehicle cleaning facilities;

iii. the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;

Page 33



iv. the loading and unloading of plant and materials;
v. storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development

Reason: To prevent nuisance in the interests of residential amenity and highway
safety, in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and Policy TRA2
of the Northumberland Local Plan.

11. No development shall be brought into use until a Service Delivery and
Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the
occupation period and shall where applicable, outline:

i. Details of business operational hours;

ii. Details of delivery dates, times, frequency and delivery type;

iii. Details of delivery vehicle types including loading and unloading areas and
submission of plans as necessary;

iv. Details of delivery requirements including any closures of site, parking areas or
impact upon internal operations of site to facilitate these operations including plans
as necessary.

Reason: To ensure sufficient and suitable facilities are provided for the storage and
collection of waste in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and
Policies TRA1 and TRAZ2 of the Northumberland Local Plan.

12. No works shall be undertaken other than in accordance with the Method Statement
detailed within ‘Ecology Survey and Risk Assessment, Plot 3, Nelson Industrial Estate,
Cramlington, Veronica Howard, January 2023’

Reason: To conserve and enhance local biodiversity in accordance with Local Plan
policy ENV2 and the NPPF.

13. Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the LPA, the native landscape planting
as detailed on the Proposed Site Layout Plan (Proj No. 780, Dwg no 02, Rev C) shall
be fully implemented during the first full planting season (November — March
inclusive) following the commencement of development.

Reason: To maintain and protect the landscape value of the area and to enhance the
biodiversity value of the site in accordance with Local Plan policies ENV2, QOP4 and
the NPPF.

14. Prior to first occupation / use of the buildings hereby approved, the provision for
breeding birds shall be implemented in accordance with approved drawings
‘Proposed Unit A, Plans and Elevations Proj. no 780, Dwg no, 04, Rev A’ and
‘Proposed Unit E, Plans and Elevations Proj. no 780, Dwg no, 074, Rev B’

Reason: To conserve and enhance local biodiversity in line with the NPPF and Local
Plan Policy ENV2

15. During the construction period, there should be no noisy activity, i.e. audible at

the site boundary, on Sundays or Bank Holidays or outside the hours: Monday to
Friday - 0800 to 1800, Saturday 0800 to 1300.

Page 34



Reason: To protect residential amenity and provide a commensurate level of
protection against noise

16. Deliveries to and collections from the demolition and/or construction phase of the
development shall only be permitted between the hours: Monday to Friday - 08:00 to
18:00 Saturday - 08:00 to 13:00 With no deliveries or collections on a Sunday or
Bank Holiday, unless agreed in writing with the LPA.

Reason: To protect residential amenity and provide a commensurate level of
protection against noise.

17. No building shall be constructed above damp proof course level until a report
detailing the protective measures to prevent the ingress of ground gases, including
depleted Oxygen (<19%), to the CS2 standard specified for Methane and Carbon
Dioxide ground gases for new buildings) has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The aforementioned report must also detalil
to the local Planning Authority’s satisfaction how the annulus of service ducts will be
sealed to prevent gas ingress into the living space of the dwelling. Furthermore, the
report shall contain full details of the validation and verification assessment to be
undertaken on the installed ground gas protection, as detailed in CIRIA C735 (Good
practice in the testing and verification of protection systems for buildings against
hazardous ground gases).

Reason: In order to prevent any accumulation of ground gas, which may potentially
be prejudicial to the health & amenity of the occupants of the respective properties.

18. No building shall be brought into use or occupied until the applicant has
submitted a validation and verification report to the approved methodology in
Condition 17 which has been approved in writing by the LPA.

Reason: In order to prevent any accumulation of ground gas, which may potentially
be prejudicial to the amenity of the occupants of the respective properties.

19. If during redevelopment contamination not previously considered within any
statement / report that has received the approval of the Local Planning Authority is
identified, then a written Method Statement regarding this material shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority — the written method
statement must be written by a competent person. No building shall be occupied
until a method statement has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, and measures proposed to deal with the contamination have
been carried out. [Should no contamination be found during development then the
applicant shall submit a signed statement indicating this to discharge this condition].
“Competent Person” has the same definition as defined within the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) 2021

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and dwellings are minimised and to ensure that the development can be carried out
safely without unacceptable risks to any future occupants.

20. Development shall be implemented in line with the drainage scheme contained
within the submitted document entitled “Flood Risk and Drainage Impact Assessment
Revision C”; Dated 23 March 2023. The drainage scheme shall ensure that foul flows
discharge to the foul sewer at manholes 7501 and 7503 and ensure that surface water

Page 35



discharges to the surface water sewer at manhole 7504. The surface water discharge
rate shall not exceed the available capacity of 5.2 |/sec that has been identified in this
sewer. The final surface water discharge rate shall be agreed by the Lead Local Flood
Authority.

Reason: To prevent the increased risk of flooding from any sources in accordance with
the NPPF.

Informatives

01. You should note that under the Highways Act 1980 a vehicle crossing point is
required. These works should be carried out before first use of the development. To
arrange the installation of a vehicle crossing point (and to make good any damage or
other works to the existing footpath or verge) you should contact the Highways Area
Office at: blythdepot@northumberland.gov.uk

02. Building materials or equipment shall not be stored on the highway unless
otherwise agreed. You are advised to contact the Streetworks team on 0345 600 6400
for Skips and Containers licences.

03. In accordance with the Highways Act 1980 mud, debris or rubbish shall not be
deposited on the highway.

04. Any areas of hardstanding areas (car parks, driveways etc.) within the
development shall be constructed of a permeable surface so flood risk is not increased
elsewhere. There are three main types of solution to creating a permeable surface: °
Using gravel or a mainly green, vegetated area. « Directing water from an impermeable
surface to a border rain garden or soakaway. * Using permeable block paving, porous
asphalt/concrete. Further information can be found here —

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/7728/p
aving frontgardens.pdf

In addition, the development should explore disconnecting any gutter down pipes into
rainwater harvesting units and water butts, with overflow into rainwater garden/pond
thus providing a resource as well as amenity value and improving water quality.

05. We can inform you that public sewers cross the site and may be affected by the
proposed development. Northumbrian Water does not permit a building over or close
to our apparatus. We will work with the developer to establish the exact location of our
assets and ensure any necessary diversion, relocation or protection measures
required prior to the commencement of the development. This is an informative only
and does not materially affect the consideration of the planning application.

Date of Report: 06.04.2023

Background Papers: Planning application file(s) 22/03491/FUL

Page 36



Iﬁlllll Agenda Item 7
Northumberland

County Council

Appeal Update Report
Date: April 2023

Planning Appeals

Report of the Director of Planning

Cabinet Member: Councillor CW Horncastle

Purpose of report

For Members’ information to report the progress of planning appeals. This is a monthly
report and relates to appeals throughout all 5 Local Area Council Planning Committee
areas and covers appeals of Strategic Planning Committee.

Recommendations

To note the contents of the report in respect of the progress of planning appeals that have
been submitted to and determined by the Planning Inspectorate.

Link to Corporate Plan

This report is relevant to all of the priorities included in the NCC Corporate Plan 2018-2021
where identified within individual planning applications and appeals.

Key issues

Each planning application and associated appeal has its own particular set of individual
issues and considerations that have been taken into account in their determination, which
are set out within the individual application reports and appeal decisions.

viay Northumberland

ilay County Council www.northumberland.gov.uk




Recent Planning Appeal Decisions

Planning Appeals Allowed (permission granted)

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of

costs?

22/01413/FUL Dormer window to roof slope on principal (south) No
elevation — 3 Dene Park, Darras Hall, Ponteland

Main issues: design, scale and massing would not be
subordinate to the dwelling and would be out of
character in the street scene.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

20/02094/FUL Remove green keepers compound and erection of 48 | No
dwellings (including 10 affordable houses) plus
upgrade of access road, electric substation, SUDs,
domestic package treatment works and domestic gas
storage.- Amended description — land north west of
Burgham Park Golf Club, Felton

Main issues: inappropriate development in the Green
Belt; unnecessary and unjustified development in the
open countryside and unsustainable location; and lack
of completed S106 Agreement in respect of affordable
housing, education, health and a Habitat Maintenance
and Management Plan

Committee Decision — Officer Recommendation:
Approve

Planning Appeals Split Decision

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of

costs?

None

Planning Appeals Dismissed (permission refused)

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of
costs?
22/00393/FUL Siting of ‘Timber Living Trailer’ - land south of Jubilee | No —
Cottages, West Woodburn claim
refused

Main issues: site is in the open countryside and not
in a sustainable or accessible location; and adverse

Page 38



impacts on the open countryside and landscape.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

21/04958/FUL

Resubmission - Retrospective application for outdoor
dining facilities within car parking area to front.
Material amendment to roof covering and part timber
cladding — Percy Arms, Chatton

Main issues: development results in harm to the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area,;
and substandard access to rear car park.

Committee Decision — Officer Recommendation:
Approve

No

21/03532/FUL

Restore and re-build existing derelict dwellings to
create single dwelling house with attached holiday-
let and erection of ancillary workshop/agricultural
storage building — land south west of Woodbine
Cottage, Carrshield

Main issues: significant works required to existing
structure therefore conversion is unacceptable as a
matter of principle; design would not respect historic
character of the building and would affect the
character of the North Pennines AONB; new
outbuilding would be inappropriate in size and scale
in the open countryside with impacts on the
landscape and the AONB; insufficient information to
assess ecological impacts of the proposals; and
insufficient information to assess archaeological
impacts.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

No —
claim
refused

21/04002/FUL

Proposed 6no. Yurts and associated structure for
holiday and tourism — land south-east of Alnham
House, Alnham Main Road, Alnham

Main issues: the site is not in an accessible location;
and results in incursion into the open countryside
and fails to respect the intrinsic character and beauty
of the area.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

No

Page 39




Planning Appeals Withdrawn

Reference No

Proposal and main planning considerations

Award of
costs?

None

Planning Casework Unit Referrals

Reference No

Proposal and main planning considerations

Award of

costs?

None

Planning Appeals Received

Appeals Received

Reference No

Description and address

Appeal start date
and decision
level

21/04426/CLEXIS

Certificate of lawful development of existing
vehicular access from the B6318 — land on
Hadrian’s Wall remains south of Black
Pasture Cottage, Brunton Bank, Wall

Main issues: lack of information and
evidence as submitted to grant certificate.

28 April 2022

Appeal against
non-determination

19/04687/0UT

Outline permission for development for up to
43 residential dwellings (Use Class C3),
demolition, infrastructure, access, open
space and landscaping (All matters reserved
except for access) - land north of Eilansgate,
Hexham

Main issues: inappropriate development in
the Green Belt; lack of information in relation
to ecological impacts; loss of woodland and
larger trees would impact the setting of the
Conservation Area; lack of information in
relation to drainage and flood risk; and the
application does not secure necessary
planning obligations in respect of affordable
housing, healthcare and education.

27 September
2022

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

21/03396/FUL

Construction of 3no. residential cottages with
associated garages, access, car parking and
landscaping and demolition of existing

2 November 2022

Delegated
Decision - Officer

Page 40




outbuilding(s) and extension(s) to 4 & 5 Front
Street with replacement extension(s) and
internal alterations - 4 and 5 Front Street,
Capheaton

Main issues: proposals are not
commensurate with the size of the settlement
and encroach into the open countryside,
adversely impacting on the setting and
appearance of the settlement and
surrounding countryside; proposals result in
harm to the heritage assets and their setting
without clear and convincing justification of
this harm or public benefits to outweigh the
harm; layout, scale and design as well as
pattern of development would be detrimental
to local vernacular and character; lack of
information on car parking, access
arrangements, refuse, drainage and
opportunities to promote walking, cycling and
public transport; and proposals result in
biodiversity net loss.

Recommendation:
Refuse

21/03397/LBC Listed Building Consent for demolition of 2 November 2022
existing outbuilding(s) and extension(s) to 4
& 5 Front Street with replacement Dele.g.ated .
extension(s), internal alterations and Decision - Officer
alterations to boundary walls — 4 and 5 Front | Recommendation:
Street, Capheaton Refuse
Main issues: proposals result in harm to the
heritage assets without clear and convincing
justification of this harm or public benefits to
outweigh the harm.

21/02696/S106A Variation of S106 Agreement relating to 7 November 2022
planning permission A/2004/0323 dated 3rd
February 2005 — Hawkshaw, Old Swarland, Delgg_ated .
Swarland Decision - Officer
Main issues: the S106 continues to serve a Recommendation:
useful purpose and insufficient information Refuse
has been submitted to demonstrate that
there is no longer a requirement for discount
market value accommodation for a local
person(s) in the area.

22/00913/FUL Resubmission of approval 18/03632/REM for | 7 December 2022

the construction of two detached dwellings
and associated works — land to north west of
Blue House Farm Cottages, Blue House
Farm Road, Netherton Colliery

Maini issues: isolated residential
development in the open countryside; and no
planning obligation secured in respect of a
contribution to the Coastal Mitigation Service

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

Page 41




or other alternative mitigation.

21/04208/FUL Proposal to erect a single self-build dwelling | 7 December 2022
house — land south west of Hazeldene
Cottage, Sinderhope Bele.g.ated off
Main issues: isolated development in the Rgzl)ssr?;enda:gs:r
open countryside in an unsustainable '
location; fails to conserve and enhance the Refuse
natural beauty and scenic qualities of the
North Pennines AONB; visibility splays from
the access are inadequate; insufficient
information to assess ecological impacts;
and insufficient information regarding foul
water drainage.

22/00262/FUL Demolition of existing extension and 8 December 2022
rebuilding an extension — 1 Sandridge,
Newbiggin-by-the Sea Bele.g.ated off
Main issues: unacceptable design with REE:)SrIr?rr:lendaltCis;'
detrimental loss and alteration of a historic '
building group with harm to the Conservation Refuse
Area.

22/01675/FUL Erection of 1 no. Dwelling (C3 use) - land 19 December
south of Old Smithy, Widdrington Village 2022
Main issues: development in the open Delegated
countryside; harm to the setting of a Grade | Decision - Officer
listed building with no public benefits; and no .
unilateral undertaking has been completed to Recommendation:
secure a contribution to the Coastal Refuse
Mitigation Service.

22/03313/AGTRES | Prior natification for change of use and 21 December
conversion of agricultural building to single 2022
dwelling — The March Barn, Welton Delegated
Main issues: the proposal involves significant Dgcigion _ Officer
building operations that go beyond what is .
reasonably necessary to convert the building Recommendation:
and therefore it is not permitted Refuse
development.

21/01833/FUL Development of 60 no. Pitches for holiday 10 January 2023
accommodation comprising touring
caravan/campervan pitches and tents — land Delgg_ated _
at Elwick Farm, Belford Decision - Officer

o . : S Recommendation:

Main issues: unsustainable major tourism in
the open countryside; lack of information in | REfuSe
relation to impacts on wildlife; lack of
information in respect of a nutrient
calculation relating to the Lindisfarne SPA,
and lack of information relating to surface
water drainage and highways.

22/00394/FUL Retrospective: Construction of pergola and 13 January 2023

Page 42




decking within existing beer garden — The Delegated
Dyvels Hotel, Station Road, Corbridge Decision - Officer
Main issues: inappropriate development in Recommendation:
the Green Belt with no demonstrated very Refuse
special circumstances to outweigh the harm;
and harm to the character and appearance of
the building and the surrounding area.

22/01812/FUL Proposed detached single storey garage and | 24 January 2023
store with associated formation of driveway —
Eland Close, Eland Land, Ponteland Dele.g.ated .

o ) _ ) Decision - Officer
Main issues: inappropriate developmgnt in Recommendation:
the Green Belt and the open countryside.

Refuse
21/02287/FUL Convert and extend redundant cow byre to 25 January 2023
residential use (C3) for holiday let —
Waterside Cottage, Acklington Dele_g_ated _

o . i Decision - Officer
Main issues: develqpmer_n in an Recommendation:
unsustainable location within the open
countryside; insufficient information to justify Refuse
non-mains foul drainage; insufficient
information to demonstrate the proposal
would not sterilise and identified sand and
gravel resource; absence of suitable
mitigation to address recreational
disturbance with adverse effects on the
Northumbria Coast SPA and Ramsar Site
and the North Northumberland Dunes SAC;
and loss of ancient woodland with no
exceptional circumstances or suitable
compensation strategy.

22/03609/AGTRES | Notification of Prior Approval to convert an 25 January 2023
existing but now redundant agricultural
building on the Guyzance Estate for Delgg_ated .
permanent residential use — land south of Decision - Officer
Waterside Cottage, Acklington Recommendation:
Main issues: impacts on adjacent ancient Refuse
semi-natural woodland and River Coquet and
Coquet Valley Woodland SSSI; and absence
of suitable mitigation to address recreational
disturbance with adverse effects on the
Northumbria Coast SPA and Ramsar Site
and the North Northumberland Dunes SAC.

22/03324/FUL Erect a feed barn for storage of animal feed 13 February 2023

— Eastside, Partnership Field, Springwell,
Ovington

Main issues: inappropriate development in
the Green Belt.

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

Page 43




22/04634/FUL Demolition of detached garage and 16 February 2023
construction of side extension —
Middlesteads Farm, Longhirst Delgg_ated _

o . _ Decision - Officer

Main issues: desgn qloes not respect the Recommendation:
character of the existing dwelling or its
locality, would fail to remain subordinate and Refuse
would result in unacceptable adverse impact
on the character of the dwelling and its
setting.

22/01297/FUL Development of 4 no. residential dwellings 21 February 2023

including associated access, landscaping
and all other ancillary works — land north of
junction of Station Road, South End,
Longhoughton

Main issues: would fail to preserve the
setting of the Grade | listed Church of St
Peter and St Paul; harmful impact on the
character and appearance of the area; and
absence of suitable mitigation to address
recreational disturbance with adverse effects
on the Northumbria Coast SPA and Ramsar
Site and the North Northumberland Dunes
SAC.

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

22/02704/CLEXIS

Certificate of Lawful Development — EXxisting
use for the siting of a caravan for residential
purposes — land north of east of South
Linden House, Longhorsley

Main issues: it is not possible to conclude
that the building has been used for a
continuous period of 4 years as a dwelling.

27 February 2023

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

Recent Enforcement Appeal Decisions

Enforcement Appeals Allowed

Reference No

Description and address

Award of
costs?

None

Page 44




Enforcement Appeals Dismissed

Reference No Description and address Award of

costs?

None No

Enforcement Appeals Withdrawn

Reference No Description and address Award of

costs?

None

Enforcement Appeals Received

Appeals Received

Reference No Description and address Appeal start date
22/00022/NOTICE Unauthorised dwelling — Horsley Banks 6 April 2022
Farm, Horsley Hearing date: 22
November 2022
22/00023/NOTICE Unauthorised stable buildings — Horsley 6 April 2022

Banks Farm, Horsley Hearing date: 22

November 2022

18/01525/ENDEVT | Change of use of the land for the stationing 29 April 2022
of 2 caravans including a linking structure for
residential purposes - School House Farm,
Kiln Pit Hill, Consett

18/01525/ENDEVT | Erection of a building used to house parrots | 29 April 2022
and other animals; the erection of a
corrugated steel barn; the erection of 2
timber structures to accommodate birds; and
the construction of a hardstanding area -
School House Farm, Kiln Pit Hill, Consett

22/00571/ENDEVT | Unauthorised siting of a caravan — land 1 February 2023
south-west of Hartburn Bridge, Morpeth

Page 45



20/00481/ENDEVT

Change of use of a forestry building for use
as residential - English/Wheelings Wood,
Corbridge

2 March 2023

Inquiry and Hearing Dates

Reference No

Description and address

Inquiry/hearing
date and
decision level

None

Page 46




Implications

Policy Decisions on appeals may affect future
interpretation of policy and influence policy reviews

Finance and value for money There may be financial implications where costs are
awarded by an Inspector or where Public Inquiries
are arranged to determine appeals

Legal It is expected that Legal Services will be instructed
where Public Inquiries are arranged to determine
appeals

Procurement None

Human resources None

Property None

Equalities

Planning applications and appeals are considered
(U EG RS nEh U E Ll having regard to the Equality Act 2010

O Yes
v No
d N/a

Risk assessment None

Crime and disarder As set out in individual reports and decisions

Customer consideration None

Carbon reduction Each application/appeal may have an impact on the
local environment and have been assessed
accordingly

All where relevant to application site relating to the
appeal

Background papers

Planning applications and appeal decisions as identified within the report.

Report author and contact details

Elizabeth Sinnamon

Development Service Manager

01670 625542
Elizabeth.Sinnamon@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Y

Northumberland

County Council

CRAMLINGTON, BEDLINGTON & SEATON VALLEY
LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
19 April 2023

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH No 200
FORMER BLYTH VALLEY BOROUGH

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the Cramlington, Bedlington and Seaton Valley Local Area Council is
asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the
existence of public footpath rights over a route between the U9541 footpath and the
car park for East Cramlington Nature Reserve, and then looping back on itself.

Recommendation

1.0

11

It is recommended that the Local Area Council agrees that:

() there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public footpath rights
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route A-B-C;

(i)  theroute be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
as a public footpath.

BACKGROUND

The relevant statutory provisions which apply to adding a public right of way to
the Definitive Map and Statement based on 20 years user evidence are
Sections 53(3)(b) and 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981,
which require the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the
Definitive Map and Statement following:

or

“The expiration, in relation to any way in the area to which the map
relates, of any period such that the enjoyment by the public of the way
during that period raises a presumption that the way has been
dedicated as a public path or restricted byway” [s53(3)(b)]

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with
all other relevant evidencp gypdalig to them) shows that a right of way



1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.1

which is not shown in the map and statement subsists or is reasonably
alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map relates, being
a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public
path, a restricted byway or, subject to section 54A, a byway open to all
traffic;” [s53(3)(c)(i)]

It is an unresolved question whether it is permissible to invoke section
53(3)(c)(i) in a case to which section 53(3)(b) applies. There is a case
(Bagshaw), which is indirect authority to the effect that in any case of deemed
dedication reliance on paragraph (c)(i) is perfectly acceptable. Members are
therefore invited to apply the lower test.

Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 (HA80) provides for the presumption of
dedication of a public right of way following 20 years continuous use. Sub-
section (1) states:

“Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that
use of it by the public could not give rise at common law to any
presumption of dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as
of right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is
deemed to have been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient
evidence that there was no intention during that period to dedicate it.”

It is necessary to show that there has been uninterrupted use, as of right, by
the public over a period of 20 years or more. ‘As of right’ means openly, not
secretly, not by force and not by permission. The public must have used the
way without hindrance (e.g. objections, verbal / written warnings, etc.) or
permission from the landowner or his agents. The 20 year period may be
shown at any time in the past and is generally taken to run backwards from the
date when the use of the path was first “brought into question”, whether by a
notice or otherwise.

The Local Area Council must consider whether there is sufficient evidence to
allege that the presumption is raised. The standard of proof is the civil one that
is the balance of probabilities. Members must weigh up the evidence and if, on
balance, it is reasonable to allege that there is a public right of way, then the
presumption is raised. The onus is then on the landowner to show evidence
that there was no intention on their part to dedicate.

Such evidence may consist of notices or barriers, or by the locking of the way
on one day in the year, and drawing this to the attention of the public, or by the
deposit of a Declaration under section 31(6) HA80 to the effect that no
additional ways (other than any specifically indicated in the Declaration) have
been dedicated as highways since the date of the deposit.

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendation is in accordance
with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights and the
public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In October 2021, Mrs D Rossiter and Mr A Scholley of Cramlington made a
formal application in support olga publi5<:600tpath from a point marked A, on the
age



2.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

U9541 footpath, in a south-easterly direction towards a point marked B,
approximately 30 metres south-west of the car park for East Cramlington
Nature Reserve, and then looping back on itself in a north-westerly and
westerly direction to a point marked C.

The proposal was initially supported by user evidence from 26 local people, 16
of whom claim to have used the route on foot for periods in excess of 20 years.
During the consultation period, user evidence from 3 other local people was
supplied, none of whom claimed to have used the path on foot for in excess of
20 years.

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

Other than the Map and Statement and Statutory Declaration deposited in
2013, under Section 31(6) of the Highways Act 1980, there is no landowner
evidence at this stage.

CONSULTATION

In August 2022, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish Council,
known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor and the
local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed in the
Council's “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”. Two
replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 28 October 2022, Local County Councillor Eve Chicken
responded to the consultation, stating:

“Thank you for your letter and map sent to me last month regarding path
200.

After consultation with residents, some of whom are life long residents of
Seaton Delaval, | can find no reason at all to this path not being added to
our list of public footpath. As far as | can establish, this path has been used
without restrictions, for many decades.

This has my full support.”

By email, in August 2022, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation indicating that it had no comments to make about this particular
proposal.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Council
Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps was inspected, and the
following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1840 Cramlington Tithe Award:
There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Wagonway over
part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Page 51




c.1860 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Wagonway over
part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

¢.1860 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

1896

1898

1922

1924

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Wagonway over
part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Colliery Railway
over part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Colliery Railway
over part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Colliery Railway
over part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Colliery Railway
over part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200 and it has not been identified for inclusion as a public right of
way.

Draft Map: Scale 1:10,560

As with the Survey Map, there is no evidence of a path / track over the
route of alleged Footpath No 200 and it has not been identified for
inclusion as a public right of way.

Provisional Map: Scale 1:10,560

As with the Survey and Draft Maps, there is no evidence of a path /
track over the route of alleged Footpath No 200 and it has not been
identified for inclusion as a public right of way.

First Review Definitive Map: Scale 1:10,560
Page 52




6.1

7.1

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200 and it has not been identified for inclusion as a public right of
way.

1939 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Cramlington Colliery Railway
over part of the alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

1967 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200, but there is evidence of the old Mineral Railway over part of the
alleged route between Point A and the B1326 road.

1981 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:25,000

There is no evidence of a path / track over the route of alleged Footpath
No 200. By this stage, the old Mineral Railway over part of the alleged
route between Point A and the B1326 road would appear to have been
dismantled.

2013 Section 31(6) deposits by the Trustees of J R Barrett's 1974 Farm
Settlement

The alleged public footpath route crosses land identified by the
Trustees of J R Barrett’'s 1974 Farm Settlement as being land within its
ownership. The alleged footpath route is not acknowledged, by the
landowner, as being a public right of way. There is, however, a
significant question mark regarding the effectiveness of these deposits.
The Statement is dated 8™ August 2013 and the Statutory Declaration
is also dated the same day. The Declaration refers back to a Statement
dated “2012”. There was no such Statement.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From Point A, on the U9541 footpath, a 1.5 metre wide grass surfaced track
proceeds in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 300 metres to a Point
marked C, continuing in a south-easterly direction on a less well-defined route
for another 300 metres and then a 2.5 to 3 metre wide trodden earth track
proceeds in an easterly direction for 300 metres to a Point marked B,
approximately 30 metres west of the car park for East Cramlington Nature
Reserve. From Point B, a 5.5 metre wide trodden earth track proceeds in a
north-westerly direction for a distance of 175 metres and then a 1.5 metre
wide grass surfaced track continues in a westerly direction for a distance of
370 metres, returning to Point C.

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In March 2023, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and
those landowners / occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for their
comments.

Page 53



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic.

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

Under Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980, a particular way may be
presumed to be a highway if it can be shown that there has been twenty years
uninterrupted use by the public, as a right of way, and that the landowners
have not taken steps to rebut this presumed dedication during that twenty year
period.

The proposal is supported by user evidence from 29 local people, 16 of whom
claim to have used the route on foot for periods in excess of 20 years. The
frequency of use ranges from daily through to once every few months.

As yet, with the exception of the Map and Statement and Statutory Declaration
deposited in August 2023, no rebuttal evidence has been supplied. When
made correctly, these deposits made under Section 31(6) of the Highways Act
1980, would generally be effective at ‘cancelling out’ public use occurring after
the date the Declaration was received. There are at least two significant issues
that seem likely to compromise the effectiveness of the Trustees of JR
Barrett's 1974 Farm Settlement deposits. Firstly, the statement is dated 8%
August 2013 and the Statutory Declaration is also dated the same day. Both
were submitted together, under the same covering letter and received by
Northumberland County Council on 15" August 2013. DEFRA’s December
2013 guidance is clear:

“14.  You cannot simultaneously deposit a highways statement and
lodge a highways declaration in relation to the same land. In
order for a declaration to be effective as evidence against
presumed dedication, the lodging of the declaration must take
place after the deposit of a statement, no more than 20 years
later.”

Page 54



8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

Secondly, in the Statutory Declaration, it refers to an earlier Map and
Statement dated “2012”. There was no 2012 Statement. As already
mentioned, above, the Statement was dated 8" August 2013 (the same as the
Statutory Declaration).

The historical maps don’t provide any evidence to suggest that a path may
have physically existed over the claimed route for any great length of time.
Part of the route appears to have been a functioning railway track until at least
the late 1960s

None of the evidence providers have acknowledged ever having been given
permission to use the route, and prior to the fencing in 2020, none of them
claim to have been prevented from using the route.

24 of the evidence providers have acknowledged the existence of barriers and
signage on the alleged route. Obstructions initially began on 27" September
2020 for a period of 1 month, when fences were erected, followed by hay
bales that were placed on the alleged route in October 2020. A new fence was
then apparently put up with ‘private’ and ‘CCTV’ signs on 24" May 2021.

If the date the public’s right to use the alleged path was called into question is
taken to be October 2021, the date the application was submitted, then 16 out
of the 29 user evidence providers claim to have walked the path for the 20
year period prior to this date. This drops to 14 out of the 29, if the fencing and
hay bales from September / October 2020 are taken as the earliest effective
challenge to public use. However, in August 2013 the landowner (the Trustees
of J R Barrett's 1974 Farm Settlement) deposited a map and statement
followed by a statutory declaration under Section 31(6) of the Highways Act
1980. Even if the date the public’s right to use the alleged path was called into
guestion is taken to be August 2013, then 9 out of the 29 user evidence
providers claim to have walked the path for the 20 year period prior to this
date. The frequency and purpose of this use is considered to be sufficient to
raise a presumption of dedication.

Based on the user evidence, and in the absence of any evidence of any acts
of rebuttal prior to 2020, it would be appropriate to conclude that public
footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. The user evidence providers have identified a path width
ranging from 1.5 to 4 metres. From measurements taken on my site visit, in
January, the current width that physically exists on the ground would appear to
be typically 1.5 to 2 metres, and around 5 metres for the most easterly 175
metres (i.e. north-west of Point B). If the path is included in a future Definitive
Map Modification Order, based on the information supplied by path users and
my own measurements, described in paragraph 6.1 above, it would seem
appropriate to identify most of the route with a width of 2 metres. For the most
easterly 175 metres it is proposed to identify the route with a width of 5
metres, reflecting the width of the earth track.

Page 55



9.1

CONCLUSION
In the light of the evidence submitted, it appears that there is sufficient

evidence to justify that public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to
exist over the claimed route.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File: C/200z
Report Author Zara Quinn — Definitive Map & Search Technical Officer

07542 318328
Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 56


mailto:Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

LT 1y Convel
— v ‘EastCramilin
Industrial'E

=]

| Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2021. OS
| 100030994 \\ \

oy Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Northumberland Public Rights of Way

County Council
Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

— - = Alleged Public Footpath

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey . Ny
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on Former District(s) Parish(es) Scale 1/5.000
behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.0. Crown Copyright . B|yth Va”ey Seaton VaIIey ’
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright

and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Def. Map No. 0.S. Map Date
Northumberiand County Council 0.S. Licence No 100049048 174 NZ 27 NE August 2022

Page 57



i

ET ==
)

i1}

Eo

NIV

WM

Collingwaood
Chase

T b
W e
_-# 1l

q

b

!
N\
g

e Lo

Northumberland

County Council

County Hall, Morpeth, NE61 2EF
Contact: Highway Search Team
EMail: Highwaysearch@northumberland.gov.uk

Legend

—== Footpath

—== Bridleway

--== Restricted Byway

—— Byway Open to All Traffic

This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way

Scale: 1:10,000

This map is reprod Ordnance terial with
Crown Copyright. g.endwms Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012)

the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of His Majesty's Stationary Office




6G abed

FORMER BLYTH VALLEY BOROUGH FP 200

o)
(=

199

2 2010 2

Frequency and Type

Prevented from using

of Use the route?
L Savage : : : J | Weekly/ Every few months on foot No
e N Da”yonfoouEveryfew\momhsbypedalcycle -
B L T -
M Mangan HHHHM Daily on foot No
D Rossiter HHHHH Daily on foot No
I
A Watson Daily to Weekly on foot Yes
— LU Saiy on oa -
— L oy o s on o -
SR TR resiy an foot Vs
E— I ekt o fos -
Siioos Inm Saily on oo Vs
T Hancill ‘HHHHHHHHHHHH Daily on foot/ Monthly by pedal cycle Yes
oo ITnm Saiy o oo -
M Porter HHHHHHHHHHM Weekly on foot/ by pedal cycle Yes
N Taylor HHHHHHHHHHH‘ Weekly on foot 2018-21‘/ Monthly on foot 2000-18 Yes
<o Tmmm Saiy o oo | -
o Tmmm Saiy o oo -
o R ey on oo -
e T ekt on fos -
- I ey o oo -




09 abed

A Scholey Daily/ Weekly on foot No

G Sutton HHHHHHH Daily on foot Yes
R Pugh HHHHHHH Weekly on foot Yes
| Wilson HHHHHHH Daily on foot/ by car Yes
E Dixon HHHHHH Daily on foot Yes
K Bengtsson ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Weekly on foot Yes
C Horton ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Daily on foot Yes
M Stevens ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Daily to Monthly on foot Yes
L Hickey ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Daily on foot No




PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981, PART HII
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT FOR THE COUNTY OF NORTHUMBERLAND

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

Former Borough/District B‘t}%\\f@’\\e@
Parish C!rﬁlf\'f\t‘.&tlﬂ‘k_}(\ ....................

To: Infrastructure Records
Local Services Group
Northumbezland County Council
County Hall ’
Morpeth
Northumberland
NE61 2EF

-A/We FD‘&NEP C‘ﬂm&w&y\»%{&iy (Name)

of SS;EC‘E(}HPW’&J“L{Q— ..... 4— \&QS;&(.;—GC/HRUH\’L% {Address)
LOAMnGToN, NOTHUMBECLAND, 23 XDy

- hereby apply for an order, under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, modifying the Definitive Map and
Statement for the County of Northumberland, by adding the footpath:

o CAT LA A) NV RO E o

as shown on the plan attached. w ¢.q B8

I/We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of witness) set out below in support of this
application. ‘

List of Documents
2, BCel Prows of sre and -
2, CofeS of os . meys el Cj e MARIBIL Lot
Several OGS ©f cunind e e and Fernces
VALnidus  staces. C@le_c;s'c:"c_:‘:ﬁc_. Pnotes an e ek YN ;"E?cgwi)
o Winneas S@atenerds

_Dated

NOTE: This application must be accompanied by a map showing the right(s) of way applied for. Legally such a map must
be at a scale of not less than 2!2" to 1 mile, but 1:10,000 scale (being the scale at which the Definitive Map is to be
prepared and mainfained) will normally be preferable.

Page 61



e

—=we

=

2
!‘ [
o}
i
e !
o3
pd o &
High Pit S~
5
Iy .
8
%
Eamc?.:nr:.lnnton ;
ir?r.’ .ﬁ ‘
X
T
q 2} Allot Gdns X
P 0‘
: = %:» 3&0[1‘29
N "'ah s ® ok xﬁg\\
B =3 = = *\
7 Klorldyke Tf,- N East CraTli.gton \
= <{? Do;; (P, .: >
me CJESIA P\ <
o <o b Natiire?, .
- QC‘} D A
@ S
g
53 4 f\e\
= A\ opit28
‘ 4 -':\ > ’ é’ gA
‘\
. o\ R
i Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland :
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services

County Hall Merpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District Parish Scale
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright. Blyth Seaton Va“ey NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and ’EY N o0SM Date
ay lead to prosecution or civil p dings. Def, Map. No. .S.Ma
T icense No. 100040048 (2013), 2 174 P NZ27NE June 2021
Page 62




z
25
it
Ri
$

‘ﬁ:r%

Page 63






Page 65






Page 67



2106 EE G -

ol 68% @
X OpenStreetMap

openstrestmap.org R *{\?

L& ' OpenStreetMap

1L BEE

R RO
0S Maps: Online .. :
X @& explore.osmaps.com [ n(: *
Kiondyke
" s
: ’;é LR w
e
3D
A
=
200m
P oew E 500t
© OpenStreatMsp coninbutors §F i Lo e, Website and AP T s s
terms PR
Ceme 1 05 o5t

¢ Deorpoappatratd b gt 1500 E Maptm G Gnordtoiting

P!

Page 68



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name ............. Y T EACE e
Address ... kb | fois Hotgonf Fiditga CoNTTRAGES

BEBSIAT e
....................................................................... Postcode ... A& Lobetes

Year of Birth .......... (171 3.

..........................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If s0, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

...............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION RO‘UTE

" How do you think the application route should be recorded?

B/Zs a footpath {public rights on foot on!y)

B’/As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

D As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horsebéck or any non-motorised vehicle)
0 As a byway open to al] raffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

...................................................................................................................................

FTARSTL L AR SAe s Cemet T AR AT NEINSI 4
_ MZ LU : 2EI83 3
Fadzsal N Y TR TP mm-:»:...{ﬁza..mm;s ..... £3..08%, Leanmand

CENCT k.._ﬂ(_.’t‘w ...........................................
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. .

Patje 69



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the aﬁplication route?

.................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so0, please
state when and why? ' :

LS [ TeEmaesl | Ted fenwe (aes . used
A T R s S ., W a3 XY G S 1

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
months year (please

. describe)
On foot / /

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

A S TR D | oD et CotasS wlf T

Has the application route always followed the same course?

Yes [ Ipon't know _ [Ino

[ no — how and when was the route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know') ,

SRESN L S TR TR 8T 3As L OS heTely  oans
AEmaEe | Mota L SenatD Mo LPtaEee | mes AGSEO cenTRes

Page 70



6. What type of surface does the aﬁplication route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

.............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

.....................................................................................................................

m . Yes

If yes, please give details

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example "Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”) -

@4’;3 {—JDbon't know [Ne

If yes — state when and give details, inciuding when they were present and mark their location
on your map -

...........................................................................................................................

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

[INe [Ses
If yes, please provide any additional informatiqn about this

..........................................................................................................................



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

m | [ lves

If yes, provide details and dates

.............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

o Clves
If yes,

8o FROMWIOM? 1ottt es e

13. Has anyone ever toid you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)? :

[ Ne (ﬁg

If yes, by whom and when?

AL el QarTow | TRLEET A AR CFETD) el CETe . Sren_ eu&g;?-‘rﬁj
.............................................................................................................................. e NI
i Corandt . A Trnal SrghAa s Tue  Qeuos EomeSTT Ag
14. Have you ever béen stopped or turned back when using the application route? Ml;; feows
Y

[ Mo [ves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

...............................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

mﬁ?&ﬁ:&\% g\’es i E DB TmedC i Lesd Smd -
EMATLDS ; Doriauses  wemmtdy LecandT

If yes, please give details including when this happened y e AT |

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

o [Jves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permis'sidn, why and when

----..lon.n-.-.-.o...»----n.-----------.-.--.....a.-—---n--..------.......-- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you havé knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is refevant {o the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documen_ts, old maps, etc.)

[TIno -~ Elves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................

................................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
(If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

e NEED e T iy - o S Coow=0z AT FS N L
Mt e =E %wﬁwg&WWMq@ ..... FasedTS

...............................................................................................................................

e e ey e e

................................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be wiliing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route? :

T ino Eé

20. Would you be willing to attend a heari d. or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?
ezé"

.ENO

Pagie 73



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: S Ty A A
Date: N ( =Y \--7_.:, N

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warmning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misieading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penaity for which is 10 years® imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 74



@LYTH VANLEY DIS

TRICT

i

T

Tt

-

Nif

rv\_“
i

T

s

—

By
Erkg

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE&1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

= / 2O j

o : Scale
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Former District Parish Se aton Va Hey NTS
Controller of Her Majesty's Staticnary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and P 0.5 M
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Def. Map. No. .5.Map
License No. 160049048 (2013). 5 174 NZ27NE June 2021

Page 75




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

.............................................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

Ny Q%DSUG@@K netdbRe/ 1930 - 200w

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
0 As a footpath (public rights on foot on!y)
8"As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
O As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horsebéck or any non-motorised vehicle)
o Asa byway open to all traffic (pu_b[ic rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

.............................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 76



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

From.......L.%

..................................................................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew Once a Other
months year {please
describe)
On foot v
On horseback {Ppimre™
| o Never

By pedal cycle

yp Y — Pt
By car Nenes
Other [

Has the application route always followed the same course?

[ Ves

[CJpon't know

If no ~ how and when was the route altered?

[ INo

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route mcludmg the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route, If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

CINo Yes

If yes, please give details

o RACERELS . IR LS O SR s it

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

] Yes (Jpon't know m}

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo [HVes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

.. OH‘“’"" o C)\U :::3. ...... AN B S e,



Land Ownership

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

[INo [Cves

If yes, provide details and dates

Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

= No [Cves

If yes,

A PROWROIT oo son i i i i i Sl imenss na e s s st s "
B VAUTIOIID riimicinnion mmmmormanmumnssnnonsmnn mosmonmacnson mmsossrss:satras ssoigatssto i oy s 6505 4w S
Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of

the land or by anyone in their employment)?

=N Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

=N [Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

...............................................................................................................................

Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

=No Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

=No [ves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

dther Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

E,No Cves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
- [If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[CINo g’es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

A No [Cves

Page 80



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: S ‘ev 2N C/C)O mbS

Date; ‘7 _ 8_ 2 4

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 81




A

iy

Northumberland

County Council

Y

Q‘F\
6
30012

A
-
f’\ﬂ

S
‘I
A

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright

Former District Parish Scale
Blyth Seaton Valley NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and — N Y ——
may lead t uti ivit dings. ef. Map. No. .S.Mai ate
" License No. 100048088 (2013). P 174 P NZ27NE June 2021
D on
FPage oz

X
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Alleged Public Right of Way




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

Address . OI@,: CL‘(’{K..»\ ............. C\ m ............. \3‘{"’0 .................
e NCAO L &ﬂcj\ ...........................................................

1

Year of Birth lCtLL:DD ....... e i

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
D/A/S a foatpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As arestricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or ahy non-motorised vehicle)
¢ As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (inciude start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
canj)

.{D.\ijmi.\@u....bahm@f....fé‘ﬁtc,{:...camr...ﬁm{@xﬁﬂ...i@
. wﬁ‘\em oo =3

B Y o, ‘\mfeﬂgg,éer@

...................................................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Piease
sign and date your map.

Page 83



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?
From .[OIQO 10 e C T e,

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that applyj

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

months year {please
On foot \/’

describa)
On horseback

By pedat cycle

By car

Other [ ¥

Has the application route always followed the same course?

@Y/es [ Joon't know | CIno

If no — how and when was the route aliered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying susfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

6 . ! : ;ﬁ
vod .(_M\/.../w‘hq N e I T R T TR T T T T T T R R L R AR R AR

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have thera ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [state focations and show on your map]
...ma.‘-....- ............................... R T T LT IR T LT L L ST TR T

How long were they in place?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map)

E@rt@ 0 Sepe 2020 Pa&l&%@.l\ﬂ(ﬂ@mﬂiﬁéﬁﬁ@‘

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application rouvt.:’;‘a@
[ INo ~Ves

if yes, please give details

Now). Fenca.. c(,sw@@t—ebj blcqc{@ @tma@ ..............

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggasting whather or not the application routs is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[Q{es Cpon't know I

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their [ocation
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo | Q?a{

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Clesy. SRS, O/u(k}@n...mm%@m L ua s

Page 85

e



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

m Ehves

If yes, provide details and dates

............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occcupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

o Cves
if yes,

a. From whom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you tha application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

No [ Ives

if yes, by whom and when?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
o Cves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
Cne Cdves
If. yes, please glve details including when this happened

Pecpe. (bt U\.cnd. A e S
howe teliced abt. mﬂg umed &% Ao

Page 86




16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.) :

m [Tives

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

oo Clves | | (

If yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

TS (B000UE. DS zen. Wed oy tng..
[dic. %r [amas YQ&»:S 5 S’lﬁu 019

Aleexdn.

S Q.5 L ....m__.mwa Witheozs.
Clulden. e exdui J SR AL NSZMJ

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[CIfo [ves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

Wy [Jves



PART ¥: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED,IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE
1 ol G

Signature {of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: /)/@ Y44 A_/ P M ULL,L?(L(/’
Date: 5 . g ) 20% )

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warmning: I you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or nright be, untiue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
1oss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 88




\ o -
R
\ -@L H VANLEY DISTRICT
T g ;
e % '
" % o
LK Y / ’ i
M \ Horth Mocr e /
Y e e WA
R, o~
N\ %
4 o
igh Ph )\ \ S
A -
Ea e \ \
o
N ‘\;\: :
= o 7
a1 ] - 3
O, N4
-~ ) 28
@ pLAPE S
== e ‘\
o
R ol . Cramijngton
7 Worka
e % o =
j Pa) i
3 )
5 N\ sons \e\ ok
- 3 5 ! by
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council .
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map Is reproduced from Ordnence Survey material F o Scale
e, | gy ™ seston valley NTS
U7 ey wed o prosseuton r iprocsssngy. | Del, Map. No 0.5 Ma
T icanse No. 100048048 (2013 i a1 174 a3 NZ27NE June 2021

Page 89



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name .. v nas) . S\ an ?%f??-.: R S R
Address Zs /4 / s’f&m’ "/jvz? 5 a,-.f C;‘{Z,Qw’it,'wdqm'—ﬁ;\i

........................................ e L I R

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)]
Feery \aaw v  2s5/8

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
= As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
i Asr a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Pagé 90



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

LT AL Lo LerB enevedk et e A e,

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other

months year (please
describe)

On foot ‘/

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

=1 Yes - [CIpon'tknow . [CNo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Aveok  ACE

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

.............................................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

....................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

[OMNo Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

(I Yes [Jbon't know [CINo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

...........................................................................................................................

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo [res

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

sk eWher  eewber £ bhe gl plkiag



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

ANo [CJves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
" application route?

ENo Cves
If yes,

a. Fromwhom? ......covivvevevinn, T ———

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

CNo Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

ENo + Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

BT B BN EE TN E S G EE TSI EEEEEEE6eS SEEFE SESE I EEEEES PSS S SS e8P EEEEE S E AL EE AN EEEEEE A0 C I EEEEEEEECE EC I BN ERER R R RE R Rt R EE L EEE R SR

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

Do [ves
If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

2o Clves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

= [ClYes

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Jxk;”Kwaﬁugyfﬁa_ng@““ﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁfxﬁa“g@"Aiiéb;“JﬁEaﬂ".&éﬁxe_";hﬁ"z .....
et \L~C v\k\ 0L wL\c&L" . “*L\“\** e use \k oA Fxrese

...............................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[ JNo [FTres

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

¥ No [CJves

Pagée 94



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: ™\t Snee Tehn Magan

Dates Fd - F}

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
‘misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 95




Sinks ===
=7 & !
e
v
(]
I o
&3
(4 fosid
I
W
i
|
(it}
(5] ot
)
High Pit U
PH
|\I_'I 'S o
East Cramlington +
Farm
A
nire,
Allot Gdns: X
o
300|\29rn“
: = st Cramlington
o Kloi dyke Y'N«; =~ % E - ! gt \
y ‘ﬁ} Depity | fWerks LR Y
i Schy)
KRR X % o e
T\ 0 > 3 o
= QQ Rm'zé\ A
el )
\ X
2 @
g
:‘l\; \‘\ 6 ‘é\\@\ i
(3] \ 2
\ ) A A on
-""\\
3 T\ N
oy Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland :
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services

County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Former District Parish Scale
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright Blyth Seaton Va“ey NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Grown Copyright and Dat
may lead to prosecution or civil praceedings. Def. Map. No. 0.5 Ma| ate
License No. 100049048 (2013). P 174 g NZZ7NE June 2021
Page 96

Alleged Public Right of Way




2:41 © B i . Q E 74%m

< O 55.0799328,-1.5654011

L X ]

® NE23 6XF, MarjorieSt,Cr.. %

A 3 min o % X o
» Willowmead . <

Boarding Cattery

¢ BarleysMead '@’\Iv’s/

¥ Miller Homes

24 - -
Di326

- P - v \
4 0% b W™
3 min (0.5 mi)
T AL EN§
-~ ) ‘

Page 97



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

............................
-- B I T T

............................................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

NS Unshan e, L3, ARG, FLEEY 4.

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
EE/AS a footpat.h (public rights an foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
O As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, inciyding motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

Boess. fom #1@,...??@[0{ (k. end. . Lot Nedue. sene

Debung..Asiol. Low Nursing hone.and. Adsion fue. hadid)-

Bl Pcuomm@.%e (:sz\ f0.fask (i C;mLu ?gzr\(\ﬁwe .....
................ 7 Tl el

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify theé route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 98



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

3.

In which years did you use the application route?
From ....... lqur ........................... To.....0 QQQ—‘ .............................................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

Q004017 Aue. to. b fo. Sonecset. Ol used.

Daily Weekly | Monthly Everyfew | Once a Other

months . year (please
On foot : \/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ |

Has the application route always followed the same course?

@@s | " [Jpon't know Ve

If no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’'t know'] '

ﬁ“@&ﬂdMg@gﬂuﬁPﬁQﬂO@Wv\W} .................................

Page 99 ‘



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

..................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

s, e, aeckzdl. JATHTS mtmiu ﬁ,s.ﬁ,ZOawsiﬂcU,kd daun b J

""‘C{‘Lﬂb 2000, | \Ci.b( a4 Sffl\ o DY Pnvate. proper™Yy

Did any of the above prevent you from usmg e application route?

Eﬁ Yes

If yes, please give details

/

L T R L L L R I R

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[]Yes [ Jpon’t know . @6 G UidkL (e ;E“}:j

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

k0 M S (k. R, b g e QY.

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo @é

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

N
Vool J0. i X ca T)u"h" {\fﬂv} vy ,u;zt( LG Were Uiy wu LA

B e o e ) .......‘. ....................................................................

and | MQ e uc,p,m ‘Rage 1@DC:t ;L‘c‘c i VB 2034 cr)w L

}%HW\HS U.UL!LL fanatics i Ludine ; Coudclien fummu& Seci\
‘u{‘\ X1 “”“‘\(' ‘ll‘if



Land Ownership

‘ 11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

2 No - [Cves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

A, FrOmM WROM? Lot e et ettt
B WWREBAT covnntlinne toommiami s o s s s s s e i s e s s s e i A s

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

m [Jves

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

o Clves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

o fes

If yes, please give details lncludmg when this happened

.fa_—%...x.:xa&&.g:?{&.\;at;... L’L&L?a f\d u.tf‘{ Ly m.{' ...fy..t.*g&i.fe.f’.“..g. g L

Page 101



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.) .

o Clves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

m/N;) Cves

If yes — please provide details

...............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

S diis..Lowle. S e el e v YeurS vy 1. (ptawran L AElic..
cod 0k e 1o, VR eked.. 262z, ] elie. o Shauld fze..cu ...
( QCN\f N wowtd Loase. dig.. Cadside. e A, e oy access

fo. Naduie. (e, e | daoidohe. a Sk 3. due fo fug.

Nk, Lot QL Hha. At aund g S o Fing oy U (((es T
Hhe (U AL 15 q kel 15U (lue +o T blend s as Wl
QPRTAch 1 (omyr OF e Cov L. N

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about

your knowledge of the application route?

CIne e
20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[ INo (Z/r(és

Page 402




PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

Print full name: } )gg:g’\ O QC)SSVE@F
Date: &j}@/Z@QJ .

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 103




- i

T Bl

il

S

i

i

I

iy

[

T,

o o
X

e

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Alleged Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright
Unautherised reproductian infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead fo prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Former District
Blyth

Parish Scale
== Seaton Valley ¢ NTS

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Def, Map. No.
174

Dat )
NZ27NE @€ June 2021

0.8.Map

Page164



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name ........ \O&Q\ ..... Iy S N
Address ........ i}’ 2. Q-

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
......................................................................................
.....................

..........................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the lime you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)]

.................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE

i-low do you think the application route should be recorded? '
rs’/As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
= As a bridieway {public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
2 As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
. As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the apptication route (Include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can) '

TS fowe. | Palalarny. 8 prin. USed. oy Peode. 4.
AN f‘em»é?-a\DQSS»ﬁm,\ffmzmiaafw\\%kx\m&m
l:{s-.amm..\m&f,.M\&.s;.e:.v@i...lﬁ}&i&...r:,@ﬁm; .............................................

A \fooh\&&ng?&%\i’%sée;,,m&(\wfg%mw‘\m"?r
\J:}{. \;{ifl\:;é - '
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. .

2
Page 105



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

in which years did you use the application route?

From .oovveeeciienns WWW% To 6\@"9‘% am

----------------------------------------------------------------

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? if so, please
state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Dailly Weekly Monthly Every few | Once a Other

- months | YeAr | ieserbe)
Cn foot / /
On horseback
By pedal cycle
By car
Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

-
[ Yes I Ioon't know

If no — how and when was the route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or watking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route, if this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

é“’? ..... S : HE‘Q‘S“&{Q@%W@"M—@MJ " @—“ SR

b A R L L R R R R R R L R T RN R R R T R Y R TN RN T

Page 52[06




9,

10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, grave!, earth)
[For varying suifaces, please describe with referance to your map]

o
KEaTS, L Earin
--------------- R R e N L P R N S PP T T T R PR .

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Siiles [state locations and show on your map]

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

....................................................................................................................

¢. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

L@&@.ﬁ:@ﬁﬁmﬁ%&ﬂ.m@, .....................................................

Did any of the above prevent you from using the apnlication route?

£ INo o Yes

If yes, please give details _
m..wmag@k.m@;.blmaf..mﬁc%m@ ..........................................

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers wiil be
Prosecuted”) '

Q{es [ Joon't know [ —INo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

\S Gacen. BTS00 Uoh.. Zocorr.. M%M..ﬁﬁts%.....%%?&ﬁﬁa?ﬁ’l\

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

[T INo @es

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 107



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
whan you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

12, Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

(= Clves
If yes,

8. FTOM WROMT Lottt et e et e e e e snesveeereasssets e ore oo

13, Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land ar by anyone in their employment)?

If yes, please give details including when this happensd

G . O Lencing SN 0T
Ak Lo, L7 S0 ,'lﬂo\ﬁ@'\c%&c\‘@“mab%m

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

2o CIves

If yes, please glve details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 108



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for exémpie. an easement,
private right of access, licencs, etc.)

No Fives
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, of do you have knowledge of, any docuinentary evidence which is relevant (o the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, efc.)

£ Ives

If yes — please provide detalls

18, Please give any further information which you consider wouid be heipiul in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?

[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Lo edieve. XS Shasid. oo ihed.. by idice 08 2
Sekeiny. Contedn...ob. Nailod. Jp. Cookemve. LW deny 4
\}Q(ﬂ;@S%Mfm\b@mrﬁ’m&Lc,@;&lﬁmz.m%\}m\”e&w(v
Vel X2 s neca. Bhmaka 08K e AN Yiassen.. Concacnesl

Mo NS Ol . Qfensh. oo, Aadd oo . LaslMesS
J% MoK ,}sj%-\m era\ Pobhie. .2 (e Present ke Mae o
O ' o\ . 3 5 e .
19. Duriné\\(%?é invgs}fi-gati n th‘g Omay%'fo iMé@ sé@or zgﬂ%{f“t% §ai§§nf§3 ??%?‘3‘&% (o
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

o

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

CINo [ves

6
Page 109



PART F: Statement of Truth
{(all applicarnts must complete this Pary)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full hs : E
AN
Date:
= WAy e \
You should keep a copy of the completed statement
Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make 2 statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make & gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years” imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page?llo




@ 'H VARNLEY DISTRICT

7 n
) g n. s
S T

i

Sty RiGei]
) A,
T Py

'“'/ ’Js . ! . / ."f-/ cl
R Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Norghumberland |

infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeih Northumbertand
NEG1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Alleged Public Right of Way

This mag Is reproduced fram Ordnanca Survay mastarkal

Formar Distrlet ﬁaﬁsh Seale
with the parmlssion of Ord Survey on beha¥ af th
(:a:mtm!lure oﬁi&riﬁs{asﬁy‘l ;m:w%mgaogmmscgpyﬁzial_ B]Yth Seaton Val!ey NTS
Uragthotsed reproduction hiringer Crown Copyright and Dol M N - - oom Dot
heed to prosecution of dvil procsedings, el, Map. No. .8 Ma ]
" canse No. 100045049 (2013 P 174 P Nz27NE June 2021

Page 111



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

..............................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................

.......................................................................

Year of Birth c....c......... { G =7-15%¢9

............................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
g~ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (pubiic rights on foot and on horseback or bicycie)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open fo all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles) .

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can) .

...... ROuTe STALTS. QROSITE... CoNNiL.  ESTATE. AESDE. FSTOx .
..... CounT CRE To. BECNING. . OF NATURE RESERYE .o
...... Aﬁ?«bfﬁmwmﬁé‘
o At Bt Readvnanod . Coaseal oo

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. ‘.

Page 112



i

YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

.................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................

. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew Once a Other

ths ear {please
mon ) y describe)

On foot \/

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

. Has the application route always followed the same course?

Yes [Clpon't know [INo

If no — how and when was the route altered?
,,,,,,, fQ@JE nol odtred ; Z{ @f\,wg e oo .

...............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

. Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route, If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state 'Don’t know’]

..............................................................................................................................

Page 113




10.

. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)

[For varymg surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

F o

,._\‘}—,1_;1/‘ ,:- \:\.‘\" i

---------------------- e L AR PR DR R e DR R R S S

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

L O . O O

How long were they in place?

......................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

5 } 5 -~ S ¢
i % 7. P, 8 e~ P fo e g -8 ?:
LTPRCe LA AR o [ Ll el Qe MG i

Did any of ine above prevent you from using the appiication route’

A No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[]Yes [ Joon't know [ INo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
CINo [Eves

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

£ r T i |
W EAL T ]jr--ii"b‘yi']f e kNiny st A W N
-

‘Page 114



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

No Cves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

No Clves
If yes,
A, ETOT WO ... oo focsimonsimm sssssiss i assgmagaiassiimiice mscn s mssgsrsmcsimmcen s mioms i il S G 0 SRR B 5

o T VAT 0T 1,

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

[d No Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

No Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

I No CYyes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

o) B BN MR TARNE IO, el e el 05
0 CREMENTET oot

-

Page 115



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement, .
private right of access, licence, etc.)

- ENo Cves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

..............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

I No Cves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.......

...............................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No Cves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[ INo | AYes

Page %16



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: M AALE &N RN

Date: 3 /t?' /\Q; IQQﬁ

.

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may comunit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years” imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 117




-
£\ =iy
B
\ %LYTH VAN_EY DISTRICT -
. )
\ % \lssues 51‘11::!
lasues = i
e
9'&,“/
e '
7\ Nor;:r?\?gi‘ 4""‘/’
g \ ‘a\::‘(ﬂ ﬁ/
P

ol

County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

% [-\?_9 gl
Al (> 300 ?
AP \
e A\
§\“*ﬁ} jton . A
] T\ ooy ' IR o
alTi, % Ddam 4 ‘“‘d‘Q ‘“““N.h ; — d
> o sasiys /i
o \ $\ ols
% ?,
2 \ 4
= 3 W
4 / 1\ 30Nz - €>\ /AN
/g (\a \“\\‘ \
Yy Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District Parish Scale
Coniroller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright. Blyth . Seaton ValIEy NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and Dot BEM Dat
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ef. Map. No. =.Ma ate
License No. 100049048 (2013). P 174 ° NZ27NE June 2021
D 1140
Fage Llo

FE=E=




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU 7_ _
Name ....ooeoeenn.n. KO\’W\ ..... Wim“"“ﬂ . HA\ ..........................................................
Address .......... Q p;@_z_;_qg{ Sk - HO “Let RS ot SO

.........................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?

If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not rejuired]
sy f ' \ ! }
Hdvoel o Nerfh R He j-wcu LJ(@—@

.........................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
% As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
© Asa bMay open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including ;'notor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

........... Mfiﬂj L&kib\’wwgatc(%&/

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice fo iden{ify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 119

ST



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

.......................................................................................................

Waere there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

R N R e T T T T T e e R P R YR P Y)

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
months year (please

: . describe)
On foot . v

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followad the same course?

(7] Yes Coon't know  [Ne

if no — how and when was the route altered?

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know'] '

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3 .
‘Page 120




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]
How leng were they in place?
é’ ....... j‘fm& ................................................................................
b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map] '

FABaYRAYERE AL LOAAAEACRE RN A N SIS ETERANLARE R L R L R L L R R AR

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

LGANo Yes

if yes, please give details

8. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether ar not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

] Yes Cpon't know o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
OR your map

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10, Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CNo res
If yes, please provide any additional information about this

o Veo Der Ada\hes

-------------------------------------------------

Page 121



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

Cine [Tves
If yes, provide details and dates , '
{“““(ﬂ"’{;-@ka Ley é'l

ussraa MM adnaemrme N m e e RSP RRENA RN AT T R EIRPEAIYIT PN AP AN TS ANO AL

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

LA No Cves
If yes,

a. From whom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not pubtic (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

o Zves
If yes, by whom and when?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
[ No [Clves
I yes, please give details inciuding when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
o [Aves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 122



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
_ private right of access, licence, efc.)

CIno Eves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

SN FPLT: W Y S ‘§¢v’ ....... ( B Cam—— ,

..............................................................................................................................

Other informatlon
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, lefters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

m No Ives

If yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

R T T L T T T T R R R L R AL R R LR LR
................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. Duﬁng the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CNe [Zfres

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

CInNo [fves

]
Page 123



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Pary)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

0

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

ra

Print full name; —§ 0(,m (L L(/( i ¢t L (*(CL L(
Date: "’Z l /&7/ 2 {

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or

| misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourseif or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 1) years® imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 124




7 \ T =
\ 2
s @L H VAN_EY DISTRICT
S \
\ % = '
= e
\ / S
L \$ / g {
e, AN Worth Mooy, . -
X N Z o
* r Do g b /
G @ T |
™ AT SN /
o T
S \}\ Y
: ¢ o
_ P o8 o
igh Pit ; B
o \ ; o
BCamiogen | A \
1 % ‘,Q‘ir Q\* 3
[ \ -
aom, e
o e §* X
L N 200122
o 52 \
== e \
X t
= !
Koo : Cramijngton
7 v :
W F Al \
: o ¥
- o
-] ® 0\ S
] )
e |
=1
b \ s TR
o) 94
_.,--'"""'t . AL =
' Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map Is reproduced from Ordnence Survey material | B o 2
con s pmimn o Oiomce Sy crbanat ot | FOMEr OISt oy Porih o tonValley [T NTS
O ey oad i poveeuton e chl peavsesen, | Dot Map. No 0.5 Map Date
License No. 100048048 (2013} U TR 5 NZ27NE June 2021

Page 125




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU-

Name@&flmk—"\lg .....................................................................
Address ..... 67%&Qﬂﬁ\/ Y e
TTHE. PASTURES .. CRam L Gl
Negr b'ﬂ%@Q&.éhﬁ.D ....... Postcode . N&fl:%‘:xs ...........
Year of Birth ..... ’q’e‘j

R e R O N R T N T R T AT

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If s0, piease provide details and years [fu!l addresses are not reqmred}

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application roule should be recorded?
W Asa footpath {public rights on foot only)
o As a biidleway {public rights on fooi and or horseback or bicycie)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any nen-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles}

Describe the appiication route (Include start aﬁd finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anythmg you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 126



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

..........................................................

2. Woere there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

i\/ ................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-3. How did you use the application route and how oftan? [Please tick any that apply)

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
months year {please
describa)

On foot

V

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

mon't know

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the

route, If this varies, please describe how] {Or please state 'Don't know']

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 127




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

------------ v it b e S N N N N N N N AR A A R N
-

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have there ever been any' of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map} ok

------------------------ RN I I T T O L A ]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map}

8. Did any of the above preveni you from using the application route?
B No Yes”

If yas, please give details

........ 20l Eceeriy) wnen. e fence. wnsenrecied

9, Havae.you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the applicalion route is a :

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

{_1oon't know @No

f yes ~ state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map '

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
[Ees
If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Rople wandeos & Aol NG, wed tf“};

4
Page 128



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

ﬁNo T dres
If yes,

a, | From whom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not pubfic (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)? '

7 [N o [ldves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever beenﬁs'to;;ped or turned back when using the application route?

@/ No ‘ CJves
If yes,rplease give defails including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
ENo [Ies
If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Pasge 129



16. Mave you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.)

Other Information

47. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevanl to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

£ No Clves

If yes — please provide details

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

| 18. Piease give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

T q:@%mngqm@m\eswmm S

avadh Jking. e paEtn. alonc HNe.maan.
Tl U e ned U@ FESEnVE

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

o [ves
20. Would you be wiliing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence If necessary?

T INo [ ves

6
Page 130



PART ¥: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part}

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth): s

Print full name: ﬂ@\! N oL h\lC@ )
e & )7 |21

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which 1s 10 years” imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both,

;
Page 131




HE

Ty
A

eres

sl 1)
T
i

A

&

Y

County Councll

Infrastructure Records, Local Servicas
County Hall Morpeth Norihumberiand
NEE1 2EF Telephene 0345 800 6400

This msap b reproducad fiom Ordnance Sunvay material
with the psrmission of Ordnaacs Suivey on baha¥ of the

Unauthorlsod reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
iy kead 1o prosecidion or civil procesdings.
Lgense Ko, 100045048 {2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Alleged Public Right of Way

Contratias of Her Mgjusiy's Slsllonzry Office Crown Gopyright.

Farmer District
Biyth

Parigh

Scale
Seaton Valley

NTS

Def. Map. No.
IR g

3.5 .Map

NZ27NE | D%

June 2021

Page 132

o



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOUu

YearofBirth .............. qgcj‘ ........... R T TR e

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

AASTIers STecet Y.

...........................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think thé application route should be recorded?
p/As a footpath {public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot.and on horseback or bicycle)
o }_\s a restricted '.byway‘(public rights on foot, on horseba-ck or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway 'op_en to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, inc[uding motor Vehibleé)

- Describe the appl'ication route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

@"?‘1
Mt e M\ol, ..... m.@mm ...... mwj .......

...... SN o/ VI 1 7] C{LC(,KMA@

.90 Qé&@.@...mq ......... o down_Hhae Bane
| angd pmow Lt el c ad e
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE .

hecl Age ol

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to |dent|fy the route you are prov;dmg
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. .

Page 133



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

LG40

A

Were there any extended periods dunng which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

L L R L I L L N R T I

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other

months year {please -
On foot ‘ .\/

desgcribe)
On horseback

By pedal éycfe

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

es , [~ Ioon't know | [INo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route lncludlng the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route, If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

R L R I I O I R Y L LR L A L L L T T T I

..............................................................................................................................




6. What type of surface does the abplication route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your mapj

.......... Y

..............................................................................................................................

7. Have there ever been any of the following on.the application route?

a, Stiles [state !ocationg and show on your'map]

: (
Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map] )
Other barriers [state what they were and Jocation, how long they were in place and show on
8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?
m/o Yes
If yeé, please give details
............................................................................................................................. (
9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”) .
wes [ Ibon't know [CNo F‘(’U\/\/\, Ao A / (Y
2,020

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location

~ on your map . :
ENRA0 LA G ol LK

..........................................................................................................

10. Have you seén other péople using the application route whilst you have been 'using it?

N m/ o L .

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

..... Seveed.....mpmed O Cocad Gnanda?y..
o ' Page 135 '



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the applrcatlon route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner? :

% [lves

If yes, provide details and dates

.............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

No [Jves
If yes,

A, FrOM WROM? (oo e e

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
thn land or by anyone in their employment)?

CINo Q(es

If yes, by whom and when?

Pagé 136



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.) : '

No [ Tves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

R L R R L N L T T T I

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
‘sale documents, old maps, etc.)

e offes : i
If yes — please provide de?%MQ \‘,‘ (/\/D@\ m @ M/) ' | A ‘

..............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?

[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

e R e R L R T
...............................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................

R N N N I I I T N I I

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the: OMA about
your knowledge of the application route? ‘

CiNo es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary? _

€s




"PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicanis must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making' the statement of truth):

Print full name: Pj\) G oo Ol (:__O & \g—é’);

Date: l,l,i % ! 9 i

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter inférmation or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page’138




A%

Iff

Hiitity

i

i T

=

i

i

E 1d
30

(13

T

Bllf

Northumberland -

County Councll

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumbertand
NE&1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Tr;ls map is repreduced from Ordnance Swivey material P : i Scale
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf ofthe | Former District Blvth Parish Seaton Va"ey NTS
Contreller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright, yt '
Unauthorised reprotuction Infringes Grown Copyright and Def. M N 0.5M - Dat
may lead {o prosecttion of civil procesdings, el, Map, No. S5, 0ap e
Cicanse No. 100049048 (2013, P 174 NZ27NE June 2021




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOuU

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

ol e mn L L.L\fc'/‘?’\_@/\-) .................... Postcode NL:J‘Z*E (,,3 (::T’:C/
I L1 G O T

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

......... l:-\.':)..Q..-.-.un.n.............-..............---.-..............n....o.........................‘.u.......-....

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
\9/ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridieway (public rights on foot and an horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
& As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including lmotor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references !f you
can)

LT RN BE LN R ST CORT
B AR O T D T L ORSES. T2 &L
o RO AT It T3 P

- . e -
R SNl O A = (=<1 7V O =
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. :

2
Page 140

e



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

Fromke\o\g To@og-\ ...........................................

2. Were there- any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

................... M et e e eeeebbtet e tts et e b et ebaneranee s etaTro s b e b e S e b ns s a b e s

..............................................................................................................................

3. 'How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

months year {please
On foot \/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

g¢es CIpon't know Cine

If no ~ how and when was thé route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 141



6. What type of surface does the application route have? {for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For vatying surfaces, please describe with reference fo your map]

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

How long were they in place?

SUTOTTUUNN N 105 4 TS OO U U PR RPOP
b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map} ¢

.............. N 0 TS O OO OO U RUSTUU O ROTYO TR

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on

your map]
CENCE. GO 2020 . PLOUNT.. L mar T

Penits op HAY Ot 2020 NEW FerdaE ¢ -
8. Did any of the above ;gevent you from using the application {rgute? FenNCeE AT 202 |

CINe \Y}s/ '

If yes, please give details

2OE . SInNCE . NEW . EENCE WNENT P MR AL
B loaant 0oTH w e ,

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting. whether or not the application route is a {
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

@es Jpon't know o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were prasent and mark their location
on your map '

| MAY 209 )

10, Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINe ﬂes

if yes, please provide any additional information about this

ﬁ@.m M ‘fﬁN'DDJOL—;MQQL—J\QJO?«SQ/QJWC—_L’(GPQW% =
. 4 escrR VS
Page 142

o ZnimaLelS WAL,



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the appliéation route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

9?40/ {res

If yes, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission {or did you seek bérmission) to use the
application route?

No Clves .

if yes,
B, IO WO T ittt ittt iiaa e heer i sntsbas st asssstssstarnessenssenmassssnssesnensrrersennnsrsnsasns
h. When?

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyane ever told you the application route was not public (mcludmg by an owner, tenant of

the land or by anyone in their employment)?
g?ﬂ: e

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you eyer been stopped or turned back when using the apptlication route?

No ves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

One  Eves |

I yes, please glve details including when this happened

P«med’x .1.@....@..@4} pa (AL, ﬁl@-:@urr Ewa\scsr/r LN EP
AWOA Coan —s CQsrH vl 22
Page 143



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc,)

wo " Wes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the perr_hission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

No {CIves

If yes — please provide details

I I e e R R e e LR LA AL
.............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Pleass give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a dec:ls:on
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

T HLS Lot A2 TR . SO e ST . BT T
AT eS8 ERNE. W TR 205 ol L 2 Y

AND Sraul., @wmﬂwﬁ@\@/#tf il A
AUE . DETEANATI G NOLO. RZLN ST W PN

R CAAT T LS T 2 0. Gt .. Pﬂ@ié

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

e o es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

£ZI No - [ves

8
Page 144

o

(



PART F: Statement of Truth
{all applicants must complete this Part)
I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature {of the person making the siatement of fruth): (4

Print full name: (}’\Q\% \/Qu—?&\é P

Date: L/_«/ %/Q}/

You should keep a capy of the completed statement

Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a staternent that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years® imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

.
Page 145




@ | 4 il
* \ )
h & 5 Tanden ¢
=X\ RLYIH VANEY DISTRICT
T o \
o ) \ \@ T
b e sl =
3 i - \ Vg s
z . ol P
B N U / 2 i
o N s :
SpLA k Sy i 4 o
Q’:\ [ o= x -
\.‘ \ / -
o e .4 v
— :
e\ b /
Ly \{E % y .
“\%‘ 48 =
igh Pit \\ \ o
M
A,
East Crumiingion E?‘h:\‘
% : o 6.\$ e
AN \
el et !:_,_ N
o®¥ e X
eI e
) “, A st ” o ’ -
.. 5 é ?.9 ‘% \ '500’
X Deed ',\
~Toongvke , . Ebst Cram h
7 v ;
Ty + o
w2 .
- o
AN %
g ®
5 \ &N
i .30 125
\ N oA
w;—-_'....""""“-‘ ’i - ¥ \ : - =
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Nortcmwmclguengand
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map is reproduced from Ordnence Survey matertal F D ; Scale
o T gy onyShs S | " Byth | Seaton Valley | NTS
R dbianlyc dn il P romgTy 0.8 Map
Licanse No, 100049048 (2013) : 174 NZ27NE June 2021

Page 146




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU -

.....................................................................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the iimc you have uscd the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

DS 2 BV

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
U Asa footpath (public rights on foot only)

= As a bridieway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

2

i /As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
L As a byway open to all traffic {public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

...................................................................................................................................
...................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about In this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 147



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

3’

In which years did you-use the application route?

From@‘qqg ........................ To E\j O\’\)

.................................................................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

{pleass
months year doscibe)

On foot ' P

Oon horseback

By pedal cycle P

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route aiways foliowed the same course?”

[ Ves [“Ioont know o

if no — how and when was the routs altered?

...... FOGSES  — peSNWCIRTL Gl 2

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take cara to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 148




10!

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravei, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference fo your map]
..... @ (S R

---------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T R R R L T N R L L AR LR AL

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

e pomendhg. (AL h@@t@ﬁ/

.............. _ .
Did any of the above prevent you from us/i/r)é the application route?

L] No Yes

if yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the appliéation route is a
pubtic right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

=T ves  [Joont know o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
ON Your map

........ N I T i

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have bsen using it?

CINo Zes
if yes, please provide any additional information about this

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 149 |



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of iand crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

o CJves

If yes, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the

application royte?
=N  Cves

if yes,

A, FrOM WHOM? i ivivs st erresnrienvrassrsensemesnsresnarnanneebeteonsranssens bonnsssnstnararss

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (inclugding by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

w ' Cves

if yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
z{e

Cves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

R e T L L LA

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

EZ’( [Clves

if yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 150



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

e

Other Information -

7. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, eic.)

;NO/ Clves

if yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Piease give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Confinue on a separate sheet if necessary]

fIf you /'sh to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19, During the investigation the OMA may want (o interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

T3 =

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inguiry fo give evidence if necessary?

Ino [ves™

B
Page 151



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name:
TeeEnA ANl
Date: o ﬁu . }
| -0~ Ly N o)
You should keep a eopy of the completed statement
Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
‘| penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

.
Page 152




ICT

-

o
',-"
Sife Lo 3
A
/ \\/
> = x/ R
@“‘“‘% %

S WS

*
ﬁi %, 3001\'29
= o\
on :
P #a N
2N
\ 3
g
& AT W\ sz J\e\ A
_.-»-""'1 :r: “\ N |
' Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnence Survey material
with the psrmission of Ordnance Survey on behel of the
Controller of Her Majesty’s Ststionary Ofice Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to p tion or clvil p
License No. 100046048 (2013]

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District

Biyth

Scale
0 Seaton Valley .

NTS

Def. Map. No.

174

DEMO | NZoINE

June 2021

Page 153



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name . [l REQT . CZ QOIS oo
Address 3 ...... Cgﬁrkmﬁﬁ:r ..... PLPLCA.“: ...................................
............... BT NI R Ty W E A WY o S
....... G LRGN .. Postcode Né)@%btﬁw

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

...............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
9/ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
1 As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

.............................................

o MR NI et TG W 0RSES (LD
....... (Conn. 20T CAAMEILNGETD Y o
..... N AT ARG L ES SN =

..................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 154



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

From \ONO\B To QOQO ..........................................

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at ali? If so, please
state when and why?

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

R R R N N L R R R R R e e e A LA R A AL L LR il ]

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply)

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

months year (please
On foot \/

describa)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

ﬁ\(es [Joon't know o

If no — how and when was the route altared?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Piease give your estimate of the width across which you used the routs including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 155



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map}

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P R R R T R N N L L L L L T T T PP Y

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

¢. Other barrers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

L NCE. DEPTEMBEN. DT, (R LNOD. S 00

P8 pgf pAd OCT 4020 . pewW TentE m <
Didgbny of the abcg%e pr&zfan?you from usin% the application route? \ A\f 202 ]

CINo - \Y)s/

if ves, please give details '
DNE. NG, SO 0L ET 5 L. BLOULNG. LATHAAY

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a {
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

w Yes [ IDon't know [No

If yos — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map ‘

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo Ees

If ves, please provide any additional information about this
Ao

DCLr WA ENS . oD foami )5, Gome T N e
4 (EeSef Ve

Page 156



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
" when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

o [ves

If yes, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

o Cves
If yes,

B PO WO T oottt s e eirnvease s s scansassnsiasttoneavantsrsnnrnsnsnnnsannnrnsbsbashates

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

Q{\lo - [Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

..............................................................................................................................

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

o Clves
- f yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

CINe Mes

if yes, please give detalls Including when this happened

Q’QCMN'D{H(}/MEA;/QUAB@A@OM/@QQCS%

TUANED AWAY sF2om THE (ATH 2Zoa|
Page 157



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

E{\Io T Iyes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when .

G S PR PSPPI SEPPE PEYT SPTTIPTITS YT T PEE PR IR L L LT P

..............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[ Dves {.

if yes — please provide defails

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

ARNS. COTRwAT EAS. BEan. USER. P THE.
AR e OO Y ENRS. FINTZ S HOULT2
g et O LG T 0 A T e

OGS AP CRRAERN THE  QNLL A LERNATY E

Do S THE oD CurT NG —T RZouLG #
© HE o oo CurT i a0 o

49. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimanis in order
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

@/ No Clves

20, Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry o give evidence if necessary?

m/ No [Cves

8
Page 158



PART ¥: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print fuil name: Qf C @)E Q_ [/\3 o =
AVay I

v/ [5 )9,

You should keep a capy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section | of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

.
Page 159




EA) x ‘, 4w
\ 3
hd ‘ fovia .
B gz " BLYTH VANEY DISTRICT
Ll LB 4 |
s
/ i
hogtess s /
= - % /
ke L A
\ /
N )
N o
N L AN
\\ \ ,.5“@
‘\ "
\‘
‘\hx.\\ g 4
: o :
N \i‘\*
> &)
 Giches
o .;:{s‘if‘:““ %
On &
T " 28 = \ 300“7‘9
& ﬁ
X et ;\
Kordyks : Ebgst Cramijngton
Vi Vot
1t % fa}
P> -
= o
T AK .
! L]
% -
o &
3 N\ sz \e\ o
' Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Mompeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
S o edivn Griuss s el F e : e r— =
e e T Biyth " Seaton Valley NTS
T er kb warin s maar T [Tl Map. o 0.5 Ma ‘ Date
Y icanse No. 100045045 (2013) T s 174 SR NZ2TNE June 2021

Page 160




PUBLIC RIGHT CF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
...........................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
t  As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
‘m As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
m(ﬂ a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describé the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
...................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2

Page 161



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

From....... ]qu‘ .................... L+ J R, ‘\{ ......
2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

---------------------------------------------------

fencas . block

ACKAACA LR D

................................................... : fthCCMﬂ

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply}

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other
months year (pleass
doescribe)

Cn foot

v

On horseback

P

8y pedal cycle

S

By car

Other [

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

Cho

3 Ves

Coon't know

If no ~ how and when was the route alterad?

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the

route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 162




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference o your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a, Stiles [state locations and show on your map)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and locaticn, how fong they were in place and show on
your map)

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

EINo ~ Yes /

if ves, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route Is a €
public right of way? (for example “Private”, ‘Keep Out", No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

@{es' [CIpon't know o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
CINe 5(0 |

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 163



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time

when yyﬁ:r were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner? -
No - ves

If yas, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

42. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission {or did you seek permission) to use the

appliqay?’ :
' No ves )

if yes,
a. From whom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b. When?

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone aver told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

Div [Cves
if yes, by whom and when? *

..............................................................................................................................

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the app!icétion route?
] z(a

if yes, please give details including when this happened

15, Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

W [TYves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 164



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licencs, efc.)

Clne [ves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Other information
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

INo [ Ives

If yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further Information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
fIf you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
...............................................................................................................................
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
" your knowledge of the application route?

Cwo Clves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

Cno [Tlves

8

Page 165



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name:
Date:

You should keep z copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or nxght be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

y
Page 166




s

P
YA
off
M
o
S /
[
o &= g+
i g
& g ~ 4 \ apoitZ
C Do 5\
e :
l‘.'ul'dvh . Cramlington
ﬂ \Works *
«ih : K3 o . ”
o Y
* o
A; \ K o
i 2
% !
& N o o
- e
B 3y AT ol %
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
T THA0 ¥ capronuved um Osdakace Sikvey F Distric sh Scale
ke trer o Gl Becra A Lol °"’",,. omerOETe iyt PN Seaton Valley | NTS
Umumodu: :::;oduclbn hﬂl;m;“?m&wﬁﬂtm Dot Mre. Ko oS Ha s
T Llcanse No. 100045068 (2012) S S 174 S NZ27NE June 2021

Page 167




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

T Cfe/ﬁﬂ/?ﬁ L/ /L//G’Td /(/ .......... I':’ostcode /\/EZSW ...........
Year of Birth ...... /Q%/ ...................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have ﬁsed the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)]

ABOUT THE APPL!CATIOI;I ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
e As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of Qse, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

TﬁQTi%ﬂﬁlﬁiDWiTHﬁQMbg ..... g

SR I N N e I I o R T A B EE R I P T I

...................................................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. ’

Page 168



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

From 52@00 ............................. To 6ML’L’{ ...... &O Qul

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

NOT. USED. NELY. QFTEN. BETIWEEN. 2000, 4N, ZOI%
LAVED. CTHEC.END._OF  CRAUNG TN SO LOAS.OSED

..........................................................................................

MAUBE ONCE A MONTH BETWEEN THOSE HEAKS -

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply] 7 /4 /\/ ]

USED 1T R-3 TimesS A WEEK. (Fom 018 o Qatly zee

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Every few Oncea | Other

N (please
2-3-+nies months year decerbe)
oy iooew
On foot VT | v Sers.

On horseback _

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

ms [ Joon’t know L INo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't knoyv’]

....................................................

Page 169



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

...........................................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map]

g

EQULL) QAL OO 4 Nt GakS ... {2 cni

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map] 4

R Daks.cf.lnay. we. placd. calles..eact..l.z o
9, ) -

Did aﬁ%/\ o} the abdve prevent you from using the appiication route?
[CINo ( Yes')

If yes, please give details
Qwld. gk §L+ . \gﬁ(s 00T

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”) '

@"\gs [(CJbon't know [CINo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

Cne [ves
If yes, please provide any additional information about this
s, ... oalkes, ose.. RAI. fo.ger. o
Y

Q..
el 3 o\ = e ~ Pa e 4.70
kﬂg{‘ %’ﬂ)‘a’f(_ e NEVLN. - J |



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

m [Clves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

M [CJves
If yes,
a. Fromwhom? ...........c........ OSSR
B WHEHD .o miosm e ey s i s e e S s s AR S e s e st i

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

O Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turnec%ack when using the application route?

If yes, please give details including when this happened

CuLil. ohe..qeat. c’gpﬁﬁﬁic........ J ACd] =
LN IO IASS e

15. Has anyone elsie ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
-
If yes, please give details including when this happened _
-Gl CTL/\CQ ..... c S, LPPCect. Ul c,o 9....-2@2/ =
G L ....... KOS mﬁL‘.LL.l._u @0 Dl

! Page 171

\_"



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

e Clves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

O  Dves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be heipfui in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

P%L@fﬁu%lmzu&u_ﬂ#m’thqefelf%cu

N

- o
V2. 0. SIANS.. 06 NG, Sl DIGE...
op...eaple Sem do.0se..10

..............................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

=T Cves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

m/No [Cves

Page 472



e,

PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: .

NICOLA TAL ol
RG-TUONE 2002

Pate:

You should keep a copy of the completed stateinent

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 173




North Moor
Farm-~—

"Q- )
S East Cramlington
f Klondyke \ = Zagy = gt
= 4 {!
ﬁ > Worls 5 &
Dapot
W G A o :
Dapot ‘d‘ llS{lBi PW
ol i Nature!
\ = \ K oS
2 b
g
3 A EN
o X 1426 $\
\ 4 - SEE %
Sk
/‘ ~0
it Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material Former District Parish Scale
ith th ission of Ord S behalf of thy
(:(:u‘r‘:"tlrollere o?ei-;r:rl Ma}esc;y's rStr;;:;Eary%:i?:eogrosvnac:pyﬁ:hl Seaton Va"ey NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and N o5M Date
lead t ti ivil dings. Def. Map. No. S
" icense No. 100049028 (2013). ehae 174 ® Nz27NE June 2021
D a17A
ragc LI~




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name ... KEVIN._ Do Younc

......................................................................................................................

Address SC/B ezcH ’41/5/\({&5 AHE /ﬁ’S’Tdﬁt_S EAR T

RN T B ““""‘“"f""""""""'"""“"""“""""f/ .........................
CoamarnieTent  NoRTHUMBeRAAND, ..
....................................................................... Postcode /\{EQ'SéX.S
Year of Birth ...... / ?5”?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

...............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT f‘HE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the appilication route should be recorded?
g As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
c/ As a bridieway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
0 As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
= As a byway open to all traffic {public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the appilication roufe (ihclude start and finish poinis and provide OS grid referances if you
can)

........................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................

------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 175



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

2. Were there any extended pariods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
| &
P months year d‘&iﬁi; )
On foot v -
On horseback
By pedal cycle
By car
Other [
4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
@/Yes CJoon't know [Cino

If no — how and when was the route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

DoAl'T Kad NEVer MEruneD

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 176




. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying sutfaces, please describe with reference to your map}

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stites [state locations and show on your map)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................................................................

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map]
X

............................................... TR I T O T T R T S T R I R ]

c. Ofther barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map}

. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

th&o Yes

If yes, please give details

. Have you ever seen any signs or notices sﬁggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosectited”)

] Yes [CJpon't know @o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10, Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

[_]No _‘@es

if yes, please provide any additional information about this
-

I MEFT 9 THEL Eoc WALKELS bﬁu\ .

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4
Page 177



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

m No DYes

If yes, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

= Clves
if ves,
a.- From whom?

.......................................................................................................

b. When?

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

E/No ' [T Ies |

if yes, by whom and when?

--------------------------------------- e Ry R A L R R AR L]

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
s Dves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
s Cves

if yes, please give details including when this happened

...............................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 178



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.) :

No res

if yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

dNo | -~ [CQes

if yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

T WSE. THIS. RouTe. 0 KEEL. AAAY Flovs  THE ...

..........................................................................................................

0 WO THAT on THE RoAd T AM AT RS«

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route? ~

ST e

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

o as

6
Page 179



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Parg)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: Kf\/w:l. S—DE’iA %a/\i&:
Date: | S’/O S)/?\Oﬂ,\

You should keep a copy of the completed stateiment

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a staternent that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to anather person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

;
Page 180




{ EY DISTRICT

Smia

g |
sl
/,
.5001'\‘29
ot 1,\ !
o s craml on
'i? Works 13
1T + Al e
¥, <o "\
-+ QQ
- \ K : [~
S ]
-& e \ 12& J\ &
_\ 309! oh
P 2 ) N
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council ‘
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map is rep d from Ord Survey mataria| Former District Parish . Scale
patie P L S e e sttty [T Blyth " Seaton Valley NTS
et ead o pcatcvmn ot i nsecne | ek, Mo N 0.5 Ma Date
% X License No. 100045048 (2013) SR 174 i NZ27NE June 2021

Page 181



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name .. Cffof R ﬂm’- ....... \/O"“’J 5/ ...........................................................................
Address 5"?855 CH.... /5{ JF’”“UE/ ..... ) /[;/fﬂfl—s-’(u;{" "-:3, .......................

............................................................................................................

Year of Birth ... ./. . ?5#37 ........................................................................... ereeererrreains

Have you lived at any other addresses durlng the time you have used the path or way?
If so; please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
t3  As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
J As a bridieway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
0 As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
1 As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles})

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

.................................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. ‘

2
Page 182



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

O &4 75 X O - SO ﬂﬂfgfﬂ"'-}’ ...... DAY . o

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3. How did you use the apptication route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea '?ther
le:
. months year dzﬁﬂm)
On foot /
On horseback |
By pedal cycle
By car
Other [ 1
4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
Ej\'es Cloon't know Cnvo

if no — how and when was the route altered?

..........................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the

Eﬁ\;g”_\/ b D E,\r,m;:_y o ﬂaﬁs 2T ERS

..........................................................................................................................

Page 183



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

---------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Siiles [state locations and show on your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.......................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map) ‘

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

A /.AD No Yes

. If yes, please give details

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route Is a
public right of way? {for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”) '

L1 Yes " [_Jpon't know @o

if yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map -

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

% ives
if yes, please provide any additional information about this

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 184

‘D&”\u./



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

MNO DYes

If yes, provide details and dates

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

No [ Ives
if yes,
a. Fromwhom? .................. O P S PO PPN
B WRENT (ooiiiiiecieni e ereveenes s e S R

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment}?

No [Ives
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or furned back when using the application route?

No Cves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

mo [ves

If yes, please gl\_fe details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 185



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,

private right of access, licence, etc.)

o [ves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Other information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

Eﬁ No Clves

If yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish fo provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

o HAYE . ALNAYS. NALIKEDS THLS. RO kS ATH
AN H RSB AN W )i}Uf"giff\b ........ R EHLS
....... et HanKd6. . by Tre. Qus g fort .. W O4RR

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to -

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

It [efves

20, Would you bs willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?
E@ [Jves

&

Page 186

o,



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Pary)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: QO ﬁ @(—\QRG b= 8 cokrzrj

Date: ‘5108}2\

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing $o to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006 the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
‘Page 187




€
5

,1

1
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services

County Hall Merpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map Is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behal of the
Controller of Her Mejesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright
Unautharized reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to p or civil p d

Uigenge No. 100046048 (2013)

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District ;
Blyth

Parish ' Scale
Parth  Seaton Valloy NTS

Def. Map. No.
R

.S D
0SMep  \Zo7NE % June 2021

Page 188




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

R A R R R R R R R R R RN T R T TR TN

.............................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
.......................................................................

..........................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?’
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
#” As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As g bridloway {(public rights on foot and on harsaback or picycie)
D As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
L As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the appiication route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

B A R N L L r L L r L LT T

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide detaits about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 189



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

----------------------------------------------------------------------

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

.......... PPROX. . LAST . b MIGNTHS.. DUE.. 70 BRERIEES.........

.................................................................................................................

............

............

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]
Daily | Weskly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
|
months year d(:;ﬁi: )
On foot e
Cn horseback
By pedal ¢cycle
By car
Other | ]
Has the application route always foliowed the same course?
Mes [ Ipon't know [_INo

If no — how and when was the route alterad?

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

------------

------------

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the

route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3
- Page 190

nnnnnnnnnnnn

------------




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have thera ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map] '

TENNANT. ERECTED. BRRIERS EACH END, OF. THE. FAT

9, Have you ever seen any signs or nofices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”) :

1 Yes - [Jpon't know m

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map '

ARD EAST CRANunETan 4 PESEPUATIOV
| Page 191



L.and Ownership

14. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
whan you used it, or were you then a tenant / licenses of any such owner?

m [ Ives

If yas, provide details and dates

............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or'oc_cupier aver give you parmission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route? ) '

If yes,

a, Fromwhom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

-3 No
if yes, by whom and when?

PECEN n,y RY THE TerUANT

-----------------------------------------------------------

HAD BEEN MOUED

15, Has anyone eise ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

[THes

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| 5
Page 192



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.) ‘ :

MO : Etes
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information
17. Do you havs, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.}

(e

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpiul in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?

[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................................................................................................................

----------------------

EMNJG y}fpﬁ
18. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowladge of the application route? ‘

6
Page 193



PART F: Statemaent of Truth
{all applicants must complete this Pary)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (pf the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: }_ / 1\)974 }\,UL:Q/U
Bate: @€/6¥/&@Q/ )

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: 1f you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both. '

.
Page 194




BLYTH VANEY DISTR

-

AN <

{BEnLE
B

Northumberland
County Councl

infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Norihumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 800 6400

This tap Is eproduced hom Ondnence Survey matertal
with the parmission of Oudnssits Survey on baho¥ of the

Unauthorsed reproduction hidagar Crown Copyright end
may ead o prozeciiion of clvil proceedings,
License No. 10046048 [2013)

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1681

6D OO TPHRH-

Alleged Public Right of Way

Contredlar of Har Majesty's Ststionary Ofiice Crown Copyright,

Former District

Blyth

Parish

Scale
Seafon Vailey NTS

Daf. Map. No,

174

Q.5 Map Date

NZ27NE June 2021

Page 195



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

.....................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)]

28 Gaokmagn. lace.. Coanington..... 260020 ..
?ENf@%u%‘kYMﬁMLﬁﬁkx ..... L SN A S

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
o As a footpath (public rights on foot only}
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicyclej
o As arestricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
et As a byway apen to all traffic {public rights.for all classes of use, including motor vehic!eé)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide detaifs about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 196



“ YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

3.

In which years did you use the application route?

Fromzoc)g To | P{*@S@'Te

.................................................................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply)

&

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other

months year {please
On foot /

desgeriba)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ 1.

Has the application route always followed the same course?

7] Yes CIoon't know e

If no — how and when was the route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

Qﬂnf‘o N ("7 P Vi ¥ J— S,

L] 1] e
L A T A Ceteannnrasn Lo TR T e e e nr b o b aMa T AARS AR AN AR T TRsaNaEsEs R R R b ParaaNasraTIPadnddNitinacs

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 197




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

------------- C..........--a.n¢n....'..n-..-...---n.nnno-nn.-..--.-.-------.o|-o...u--.-----.---.---.----.......

How long were thay in place?
b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map} {

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

ANOL..... qb\(m@msomozmre ¥%Ba\esv\@«€
POy teve o o acesSs and then Fence

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?
CINe ' Yﬁ%
if yes, please give details

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

e @e%’n a] a\mw@ ) |
9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a g
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[]Yes [Joon't know m

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
©n your map

...........................................................................................................................

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CIne Zfves

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 198



Land Ownership

11, Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

o CCves

If yes, pravide defails and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission {or did you seek permission) to use the
application route? )

w0 Clves
if yes, .

B, PO WO 7 e ies e e s e st senea e etruncssaseossassrannsnnrnbsistbensnrnrrsersnsssnrrarssarenen

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

v (OO Cves
if yes, by whom and when?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

No [Clves

If yas, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

d;lo Cves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 199



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.)

ﬂo [Myes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant ta the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[nNo M ves

If yes — please provide details

Y R R R R R R A LR AL
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

18, Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach {o this statement]

Yo endedS. . Hng. Beld. and.asing. Sha. 0000m. (08
Lot glong Yee coadd IS daogrons when willing,

18. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimanis in order to
gather additiona! information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowiedge of the application route? : ‘

o ies

20, Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

CINo [Z?es

6]
Page 200



L

PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicanis must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE
i

Signature {of the person making the statement of truth):

LB

Print full name: LAQQ@\ Q_éh@(l@:@.

Date: .—7 ,'—7\1\

You s‘hould keep a copy of the completed statement

Waming;: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make 2 gain for yourself or another person, or to cavse loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section ! of the Fraud Act 2006 the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both. -

7
Page 201




3 o 2 \ \ . o
> “BLYTH VANEY DISTRICT
; § , .
o ) \ \Q e fr
2 i = /M S i
E L #
4 Fa s ;
& Rk = / <
f TR 2 g
L ™ z y
S T 85 7 -
AR \Q \ P J)/ i
\\. *1“& \ // //
Q! .
s
Gt AN 3
q‘i_’ P pr 31 ] h
adm] Al o
2 - A
O & 300!,‘?3
o £
= 2 \\
e 7
. . : : Cra on
Y voda ;
T : + “‘Q =
= ol
- $\ o
\ 3
2
o \“1‘ 323!125 J\ ”
_..»-"‘“"1 ; :r: A o N
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Alleged Public Right of Way

This map I¢ eproduced from Ord Survey rtal
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on bahal of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Ststionsry Office Crown Copyright

Former District

Parish Scale

Blyth

Seaton Valley

NTS

Unauthorised reproduction nfringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to proseculion or civil procesdings.
Licenge No. 100048048 (2013)

Del. Map. No.
G

a0 T

June 2021

Page 202




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

.............................................................................................

..................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide dstails and years [fuil addresses are not required]

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
\J/AS a footpath (publié rights on foot only)
o As a bridieway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycie)
0 As arestricted byway (pubﬁc.rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As é byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, includin{:; motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references If you
can)

...................................................................................................................................
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 203



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any exiended periods during which you did not use the route at ali? If so, please
state when and why?

CART 6 WOrdAS DVE 0. BAUUEES ..

---------------------------------- perbwrranar it inuieaden

..................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how oftan? [Please tick any that apply]

Dally Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other

months year d(::;:f;)
Onfoot v
On horéeback
By pedal cycle
By car
Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

Mes T ipon't know

If no — how and whan was the route altaered?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the widih
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 204




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [stafe locations and s‘how on your map)
How long were they in place?

..... u{....-.........-......................-.---.....n....................................u.-.....-n..-un..n-.

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked - and when - and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and |ocation, how long they were in place and show on
your map)]

REEn LY B TN

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

8. Did any of the above prevent you from 'using the application route?

T INo

....... (S a W

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[~ JDon't know e

I yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

N T
if yes, please provide any additional information about this

TR IS AVERY. PORVLAE. PonTE. BeTny ClngI D
BadD EPRT CbmiUAEIYN  (ZESTRVATION
Page 205



Land Ownership

14. Were you working for any owner or occupier of fand crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licenses of any such owner?

[ Jves

If yes, provide details and dates

............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

St Cives
If yes,

8. FTOMWNOMT ..ottt s et ros et

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
‘the land or by anyone in their empioyment)? '

CINe ' m

If yes, by whom and when?
"QELML[ B = T N

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

[es

------------------------------

----------------

=

15, Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

INe m

5
Page 206



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for exampie, an easement,
private right of access, licence, ete.)

= Fves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

ENo

if yes - please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

-

20, Wouild you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

6
Page 207



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 208




e i |

o

i)

i

ﬁ.

i

ITICRY
ArEd

[0

N

e

Northumberiand
County Council

Infrastructure Recerds, Local Services
County Hall Morpelh Northumberiand
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Alleged Public Right of Way

0 T At .

Scale

NTS

Thie map Is reproduced fiom Ordnance Survay materal
with the parmission of Qrdneace Survey on behal of the
Contrallar of Hor Mjesty’s Ststionsry Office Crown Copyright

Unguthodsed reproduction laffingex Crown Copyright and

Former District

Blyth

Parigh

Seaton Valley

Def, Map, No.

ray ked lo provacution or civil procesdings,
Ligange No. 100040048 (2043).

174

C.S.Map

NZ27NE

Pate june 2021

Page 209



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

No et hid i eis el 7 Postcode ... 1. 2.5 X3

Year of Birth .. L G oo e,

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

....... B ettt
(

ABOUT THE APPLICATICN ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?

W;( As a footpath (public rights on foot only)

o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

o ‘As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)

o As abyway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including moto_r vehicles)
Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can) N ' '
(e W Piap | euvena fanau e s G506 .. ot of ¢
LAMB | STIET . (i Folcowss NNTCH. Ll To BT, ZellE-ATI
FIELR  Prsun. CRALUES  FIELR, (uid oTRACHES | Rieis.
IR QBTN TS, e, Tow IS, LIADE I e ESTHIE,
Cd B 9B el S A f oy Cosoe s HAPS

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. '

Page 210



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew Once a Cther

months year (please
On foot 74 7{

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

ﬁYes ‘L Ioon't know f_No

if no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route mcludmg the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]

Page 211




- 10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the foliowing on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
" your map] '

To  PreviR] VEMKIAES

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

[FANo Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Qut”, No Right of Way “Trespassers wilt be
Prosecuted”)

gYes [_JDon’t know [INo -

If yes — state when and give details, including when tHey were present and mark their location
on your map

Q‘)i——\LL{

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

[ JNo @eg

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

BT AR o ITH e e ) (TS

: 4
Page 212

Fh



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

@ No [ ves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

[ INo [ _Jves
If yes, | e\J{j:l
8. FIOM WNOM? ..ot es oo e e R
D W RN e

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

I No mes

if yes, by whom and when?

Oy MECENTLY  SRE THE  Si4is, wuehs (%7 i’

14. Have you ever been stopped or turnied back when using the application route?

g’No Jves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

........................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

&;No " Tves

If yes, please give details including wh_en this happened

Page 213



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.) o

@ No [ Jres
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the -
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etfc.)

{ INo [ JYes

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if hecessary]
[if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

CLileDyeey  diei) 2T BAviAL TD tAmE  THZE | 2Piieotd

................................................... LR T - A R I LR

WedAoy LoitlliZS W) it UEHlalss,

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

1 No &Yes

20, Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?
] No ¢_Yes
6

Page 214



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN TH

S

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

j . .C:E) ot
Print full name: Ay )il 2000 7/
Date: Lo ~ W~ Lole

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 215




Narth Moor
Fastpe——2

East Cramlington
arm

ok

) Allot Gdns

, East Cramfington

fa

300|»\9m

o B
— y Qg‘\
y N
\‘\ ] 33f126 > e\ ;»S‘? ab
o= % )(../-~
ki ~ “\‘ N\
Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Marpeth Northumberiand
NEB1 2EF Telephone 4345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ozgnance Survey material
wilh the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Former District Parish | Scale
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Ofice Crown Copyright B'Yth Seaton Va”ey NTS
Urautherised reproduction infringes Crown Copytight and Def M N Y Date
may lead to prosecuti ivil edings. ef. Map. No. .8.Ma C]
License No. 100048048 (2013). P 174 P NZ27NE October 2020
Page 216

Alleged Public Right of Way

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

e

=
4]
3
D
A
g
:{i},
—~
k/\\
C
N
i

G = T, . y 7 A {
........ A T A LN TS e
e }M,f
....................................................................... Postcode.....x‘fM.?:'"....?:...).....(:-f.(g.?.......
. (fﬁ,_l
I3 *-./_4\'
Year of Birth /%U -

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]
e

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
_ = As a footpath (public r}ghts on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
O As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide—OS grid references if you
can)

...................................................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sigh and date your map.

Page 217



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended périods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

...........................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew Once a Other

months year (please
On foot l/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car'

Other [ 1

Has the application route always followed the same course?

Mes [Clpon't know [CNo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

P T A e R TR R e R PR N e R N R R R R R R R i

..............................................................................................................................



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

BaLe g€ HMad UAS Zeend Fosi77enedd Tale

.........................................................................................................................

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

s 2

3

Ce (e
If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers WI|| be
Prosecuted”)

[ Yes [Joon't know m

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

...........................................................................................................................

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
=
[JINo [Eves

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 219



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

&0 Cves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

Do [ves
If yes,
a. Fromwhom? ... s s RSN B U s
B. WHEN? .o B RSUTUT e,

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

(% Cves
If yes, by whom an.d when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

(Do Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

B % m o EE E NS E E R E A SN N A NN A BB R EEEEEE S GEEE S S 4L EEEAS LA G A AEE 46 EEAEEEEESEEEEETEISN 4N EEE S B ENEEETRAs AN ENEEELENRERERTRERERENORE S

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

o Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

[INo [lves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.) ‘

Eﬁ; [Jves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

LLee S MATwAY Evory g fatt 13
ud

...............................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CINo v

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

L

[CINo [Ci¥es

Page 221



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE
7 . e ' Ay " P

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

' /
+ L |7 TN
Print full name: G £ mAan S U7s 74

Date: Q. l’] \’U

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page ;22




o Klondyke

%

County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District Parish Scale '
Blyth Seaton Vailey NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and D N oSM =
lead to prosecution or civil dings. ef. Map. No. .S.Ma|
T icense No. 100040048 (2orar ; B4~ 2h2 P NZ27NE June 2021
~J

L c e
I“\‘mhllh » B :
= eserye ‘é
&
A <
B
e
= qé\
:\;‘ _30pNZ \@\ /AT
/‘ A0y “‘\‘ -
Py Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name ......Robin Pugh

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
..............................................

.................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..........................................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If s0, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

...............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
X As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
3 As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or an);r non-motorised vehicle)
L As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can) i

From: OS Grid Ref: NZ 28147 76246 To: 'NZ 28466 76325

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 224



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply)

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
lease

. months year d(:s sk
On foot X :
On horseback
By pedal cycle
By car
Other [

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
] Yes CIoon't know Cne

If no — how and when was the route altered?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

S. Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
- used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the

route. if this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know]

----------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

passing places of around 3 mtrs.

................................................................. L T T T P T T T T T T F S R

3

Page 225




7.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)

Well trodden grass path

---------------------- D e R e N T R T Y

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state iocations'and show on your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
........................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what tﬁey were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map] :
Fath recently blocked by fencing (at both ends). Erected around May 2021.

Did any of lhé above prevent you from using the application route?
CINo X Yes
if yes, please give details

------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route isa

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”). :

X] Yes [CJoon't know o

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark thelir location
on your map 1

Signs stating "private land" and "CCTV monitoring" erected May 2021.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

O o Ea s et et P el il b e TN TR A e ¢ orn b d b Lo IO RaE P R PP P B as T e Rt T P e PO TRaR T FINaBsoEatIN EaeEss

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been_using it?

CINo Xives
if yes, please provide any additional information about this

-----------------

Page 226



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

X No [ ves

If yes, provide details and dates

.............
...............................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

Xl Ne Cves

If yes, ;

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................

13. Has anyorie ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

XINo Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
XINo Cves
if yes, please give details including when this happened
15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
X No [lves

If yes, please give detalls including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 227



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

No Clves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebaoks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, stc.)

CIne Xves

If yes — please provide details

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- R PIBARLE BRI ILE AN RCEEERRRENNEE

.Route is marked on walking maps. (as permissible) . .. ... .

.See example attached (from hitp://www.gps-routes.co.uk)

18. Pleass give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

{If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]
The route links Lanercost Park to the East Cra

---------------------------------------------------------------------- D L N e R L R R

footpath). The location of the route has no other practical purpose and it's hard to

.see why the current owner has suddenly blocked access after years of use.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

O Xlves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidenbe if necessary?

CIne [XI¥es

Page 228 : i



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE
Signature {of the

statement of truth):

| Print full name:
Robin Pugh

Date:

15th October 2021
You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that yon know is, or might bé, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make & gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 yeats’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7

Page 229




yre —~
LXTH VAN_EY DISTRICT
\ -
s # -~
ﬂ‘/ I
L
\ Mu’:- “J'/ ‘n
b % o
AN
L2~ \
s W\
B O
\ 5
Bt
o
Barriers a\: )
Erected May 2021 { O \
[\ :
Y ' '\”
== 4 =
: A\
! 2 3 Cra n
7 s
ST F 1“'@ ' =
= P~
)
e P
) 2 '
] ’1 al\ N
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland -
County Councit
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberianed
NEE1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 8400
ﬂ\hmiwﬁuﬂdﬁmomaw material Ee
o DL LTI et U Lo R SOR VRIS L R
mb;hmmwdjmamtm Def. Map. No 0.8 Ma
Licanss No. 100049048 (2013). RPN 174 2 NZ27NE June 2021

Page 230



61y

yied Suimoys V_J.OU.mmEo._lmn_m wou) dew Supjjepy

jepdsoy #ieg

Asuabsawgy
1sueizads

LN

. H o

2iofiam e
axdpuopy 2
T
-
. P&
\ A By x
b 3 R p
v 1l it WS u_ !
2 s 3 !
" % :
A & 5 :
Y i L B z q
5 s H
5 o fias.
LS [
5 H
\ i
_/ .
E AN N
...u., ¢ ahidsay iy iy (1 oy g
¢ .

S0 e,



Barriers erected around May 2021

\

Page 232



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOGUT YOU

;
Name ........ /\/’/‘L‘w‘ ........ bv th&mv ..........................................................
Address ... Lol CLilfrend Reim
........................... CRAM LoD G TEnd
AV C”?j[hfﬁ/ o ’5‘%*’ Z’ : i"ﬁ;f“ R Postcods ...... AdE Z 3. é i

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If s0, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

........................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
0 As a footpath (public rights on foot only}
t;v‘/ As a bridleway (public rights on foei. and on horseback or bicycie)
1 As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motarised vehicie)
© As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for ail classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the appiication route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

...........................................................

AN SRR 1 2eslod. R LanT A28
G G0 R Gt . FEAST A doroics o ALAT w21t

PAL BWELTH D08 G
AP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anyihing you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 233



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

in which years did you use the appiication route?

Erom ... SLARLH. L5009 o 10 ..... 86[\/7 .......................................

2. Waere there any extended pesriods durlng which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weskly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
months year . {please

dasciibe}

On foot l/

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car - \/

Ofthear [ i

Has the application route always followsd the same course?

[ IDon't know i_No

if no — how and when was tha route siiared?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide s the application route?

[Please give your sstimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used whan passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know')

LR A L N N N e L R NN T

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page3234




6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describs with reference fo your map)

.......... G GRAGS AT TS AT et A
..... EALTH  C@UE G ST I BTt TP T

7. Have there ever bean any of the foliowing on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show o your map)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T PET U TMET STol T S USitnig

How fong were they in place? .

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map} :

ForCe. 48 Gl ench O Qi) STH Sepadz 2020, 8. 0Ck S0,
fono 1o Edhar evd P (twed 2 WWQ’ZQQJ\ - Oreserdks

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the pplication route?

Yes i/

- If yes, please give details
..... ARG AR LR LS e i) G S e TS 1T

9. Have you evar sean any signs or nolices suggesting whethar or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example ‘Private”, “Keep Ouf”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will ba
Prosacuted”) ‘

@/Yes £ oon't know [ JNo

if yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

4
Page 235



Land Ownership

14. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licenses of any such owner?

[ Jres

If yes, provide details and dates

............................................................................................................................

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

[ No Cves
Iif yes,

b. When?

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

@/ No CJres

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
(o Cves

if yes, please give details including when this happened

Page5236



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, ficence, etc,)

@/ No A ives
if yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other information
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documenits, old maps, stfc.) '

@No § Ives

if yes — please provide detalls

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
..............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18, Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whather the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19, During the invastigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the ctaimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application routs?

28, Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

E%BS

6
Page 237



PART ¥: Statement of Truth
{all applicants wmust complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth): /

. e ,\_j
Priut full kame: ;Z:;ﬁ‘; rd il SeT

Date: gc:;z/(js ez‘/ Lo 24

You should keep = copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years” imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both,

Page 238




i T

i g e ab

|
i

) i .
W aghA2B | N
“.\t\- a}@?ﬂ,.h

B
‘in 1
-~ L3 S

=L,
Northumberland
County Councl

infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpsti: Northumberfand
NEG1 2EF Telephone 0345 800 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordaonce Survey matarial
- wiih the permission of Ordnatcs Survey on behok of the
Gentradler of Her Mgjesty's Ststionary Ofiice Crown Copyright
Unsuthorised reproduction kilingee Crown Copyright and
may kead lo proseciiinn or clvil procesdings.
License No. 100046048 (2013)

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Allsged Public Right of Way

Former District

Blyth

Parigh

| Seale
Seaion Valley NTS

bef. Mep, No.

174

0.5 Map Da

NZ27NE o June 2021

Page 239




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Address ..<Zf.. T K& @l 655 & EQGLECN, CcriZ.. .
ARG T CRANDC TN
e e e Postcode . E2ZD 0D T

Year of Birfh ...... I%’?Q ............................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

...............................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
2 As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
O As a bridieway (pubiic rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle}
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights‘for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

L5 00TUNED _on. MAE. BTTACHED . s

...................................................................................................................................
...................................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 240



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

in which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why? ,

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

months year (please
On foot /

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

é Yes [ Jpon't know L INo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

..............................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know')

..............................................................................................................................

Page 241




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference fo your map]

.............................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

N place N mrte) fonce . bokn Sides

Did any of the above prevent you from using tne appilication route?

@ No ( Yes') /
If yes, please give details ‘

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

(] yes [_JDon't know MNO

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map '

...................................................................................................................

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

(I No Mes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

R R e e A T L T T L L L S O

Page 242



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

Bl No [Cves

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

(T No Cves
If yes,
B, FTOM WHOTNT e e v min s s s mssnmimiai s s s i e s e o ot s s S SRR S S S S

b, WREN? e 3 TE ST Bt s e o e

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

e Cves
If yes, by whom and when? |

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

w No [Clves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

CINo m\(es

If yes, please give details including when this happened

n.Shsy walker . 2dnsh. ook ke @, Bl AR G%
e had.. Qhab..%y.uc.’.\ ..... RSl edn. 200N Danac



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

ENo [ves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

.......................................................................................................................................................

Other Information
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

X No Clves

If yes — please provide details

..............................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any furtner information which you consider would be helpfui in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

19. During the investigation the OMA may wani to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[ JNo Wes

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?
[INo M’es

Page 244



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part}

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature {of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: A*{A D) 13D oy

Date: g9/03/2_(

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 245




H VANLEY DISTRICT

5 | \® \\

o 10,

2\ \ North Moor #
Za =D
e

5 _;; .’a

%\ \‘\ 8 — > (F\$
\ /} —:‘\ 309112—-—""— \ é‘& ok
a0y \1\‘. N
Y Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Alleged Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material L g 5
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Former District B Parish Scale

Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Offioe Grown Copyright, lyth Seaton Valley NTS

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Def. Map. No. 0.8 .Map Date

License No. 100049048 (2013). 174 NZ27NE ? June 2021

Page 246



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU _
vamo ... Kris. [Benabsson oo
Address (&cl ...... 8 g£eCn. . r[l’ Ven e

.........................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................

Year of Birth .......... i{787

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

....................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

........... L/‘/Beeclw@kuﬂf@mjwjknVL’:?/ZWS

e R O

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
W Asa footpath (public rights on foot only)
S As a briidleway (public rights on foot and on horssback or bicycle)
0 As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
e As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles}

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can}
’ ™
!

........ }\Qf’of«%e—ﬂ&{m*faéLéééwwﬂé/\ﬂem[oSﬁJ

-~

..............................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 247



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

......................................

How did you use the application route and how oftsn? [Flease tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other

months year (plaase
On foot ' /

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other| ]

Has the application route always followsd the sams course?

@es L_JDon't know

If no — how and whan was the route altarad?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Piease give your estimate of the width across which you used the route inciuding the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route, If Zt'nis varies, please describe how] [Or please state 'Don’t know']

-----------------

b route S %"f”mf/fr ....... St metres wide.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page3248



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
{[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the foliowing on the application route?

a, Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
........................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

¢. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

..E%.@g..,.f \ fqmlmm 2010, <l %]\m Z)/a(:£ {7(9_ route

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

£ _JNo Yes;/

|f yes please give details

----------------------------

{

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggestmg whether or not the application routs is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

@{Yes { " IDon't know [INo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Nﬂ%ki ............ aa ..... W\é} ...... L .......... WAL pUL Bp A/"‘”Syr“ F vade’

---------------

‘CCTV in Ofer’o\{-vt?h
Have you seeh other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

INo ﬂes

if yes, please provide any addltlona! information about thts

A’éso M mr/m/vf }]cwer l:;wn Wa cm* t4 cw;cl G‘{Jwv‘l e

Page 249



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / lisensee of any such owner?

raf [ Jves

If yes, provide details and dates

e e

2. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route? -

e [Clves
If yes,

a. From whom?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b. When?

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever fold you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

o Chves
If yes, by whom and when?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

2o [Jves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page®250



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of accass, licencs, efc.)

Mo [ives
If yas, please give full details, including who gave the permissiocn, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Qther Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary svidence which is relevant to the
application route or which Indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
safe documents, old maps, etc.) _

A No  Ives

If yes — please provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

18, Please give any further information which you consider wouid be heipfui in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necassaryl
[If you wish fo provide a separate sketch map, please do so and aftach to this statement]

I his roate }mﬁ Lee,n anoYz’,c/ L7 eleryone in -ELQ anes .leg}]

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ne... o hStrachums..or.any... ndications _or. Stans oL v b an/v{}ﬂff

Y .
other than o ?amul‘d%m . Ijn‘s La;l Leon the case ][or as. long as

.........................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Wl‘{'l’) Clu‘uren .

19, During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

fres
20, Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

£ _INo [ ives

6
Page 251



PART F: Statement of Truth
{all applicants must complete this Part)

Print full name; M,,— Kﬁ‘g{aﬁ/@f @emj& Son

Date: /é.\ 0'7‘ w@f

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may comrmit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 552_




o
g

"
daat
- —

o T ey

oy vz
Ratrsia e Ll e B S T
L

e H

PN

e
A ey

E
Northumberland
County Councll

infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map Is reproduced from Ondinence Survey msterial
wilh the permission of Ordnance Survey on behek of the
Contretier of Her Mejesty's Ststionary Ofice Crown Gopysight
Unauthorised repraduction hfringse Crown Copyright and
may ked o prosecution or dvil preceedings.

License No. 100046048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former Disirict

Faﬁsh

s

Seaion Valley

Scale

NTE

Def. Map. No.

0.5.M
174 &

NZ27NE

Date

June 2021

Page 253




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
~ p— - i P P .
Name ............ G, WOALST o s v \_\\ O N ‘Q ................................

------------------

................................................

N\ -
LN oeRoMBIRL et Postcots . C 2.2 ARNE
£ o
Year of Birth b 2 D

.........................................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..........................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
e/ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)

2 As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

............................................................................................

..........................................................................

......

.....

.....

o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)

L As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor véhicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you

can)

-

..........................................................................................................................

---------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

; o - " e ' o i Y ’
" T N Lo LSS LOaanal. (W T nd BRATRSE

.............................................................................................................

[

--------

..........

.........

........

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please

sign and date your map.

2
Page 254



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE}I

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

How did ydu use the application route and how oftan? [Please tick any that apply}

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot yd

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

ra
7] Yes { Toon't know CIno

if no — how and when was the route slterad?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approximately how wide is the application route? _
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others, Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know']

W Og o \Ml \;\3\5\(.‘ N &T\‘C\—i&_ﬂ\—-‘ C\(,\th

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

3
Page 255



€. What fype of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route’?

a. Stlles [state locations and show on your map}]
NN ToLE odrane
How long were they in place?
ER 1 L vl i - : . . ! . I
WA . oo wt | Senzlos Wnaitaet ™ g &

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map}

g

---------- T T I T T T T T R TR R L R AR L ]

¢. Other barriers [state what they were and lecation, how long they were- in place and show on
your map}

, 7 ~ ; . CG
/.2.. (e \\ \ PP Q\\S N A ;‘-Jt'\\ " ~ ‘\}? \\:\\i ’1){.\1 w"“) 2(:“‘2.{__‘

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

 E
: P
@rgo es )

if yes, pleass give details

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whather or not the application route is a
public right of way? {for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[ 1ves L_JDon't know

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

] Eves
| if yes, please'provide any additional information about this

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 256



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the ap;ﬁ!ication route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licenses of any such owner?

7 No [ es

If yes, provide details and dates

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2. Did the owner or oceupier ever gnve you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

ENO [ lves
if yes,
B FTOM WROM? 1o eveereoeeeeeeveesseeeeeeeeeseeesees e eseeseeser e eseseeseseeeesess e emenes e
b. When?

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the tand or by anyone in their employment)?

O ves
if yes, by whom and when?

SO T W e e P;\ Y \\% ‘_QC‘,\L.L{B &"\ .\B\\\ \ ‘\l;%

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

ZIne - {TIves

if yes, please give details including when this happened

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

Bl [Oves
i yes, p!easé give details including when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5
Page 257



18. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? {for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.)

T ives

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Cther Information
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which jndicates public use? {for example phetcgraphs guidebooks, letters,
sale documenits, old maps, etc) :

Zine T Ives

if yes — please provide defails

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................................

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching 2 decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a séparate sheet if necassary]
fIf vou wish o provide a separaie sketch map, please do so and aitach {o this statement]

P T T T T T T T N L L L L L R L T T N R R R R LR
...............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................
TR L R L T T R T A LN L AR LN

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1@, During the investigation the OMA may want to interview soms or all of the claimanis in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk io an officer from the OMA about
. your knowledge of the application route? :

no

26. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[_INo Fives

6
Page 258



PART F: Statement of Truth '
(ell epplicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the persen making the statement of truth):

Print full name:

’ P
: AN & PR \\ef_z_ W

Date: "
é;:/ . \' A\ ot "_’L—‘
Yeou should keep a copy of the completed statement
Waming: I you dishonestly cnter information or make a statement that you know s, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing 50 to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

loss to another person, yon may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both. . '

.
Page 259




i
XH‘/"
S5 <
20022
i) oA
__,_,_--""'"1’1 ] .,,_Q . : : N
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

&

This map is reprodt

d from Ord Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behek of the
ter of Her M

jesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright

P Crown Copyright and
may lead to pr stion or civil p g
Licenae No. 100048048 (2013).

Alleged Public Right of Way

Former District g
Biyth

" | Porish

| Scate

Seatfon Valley NTS

Del. Map. No.
ST T

0.5Map

NZ27NE June 2021

Page 260



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT C o

ABOUT YOU

...............................................................................................................................

Year of Birth ........ ?\Lr!o}/?-ﬂ ................... ettt s bbb b sttt n e

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
r{ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)

O As a bridleway (pubffc rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

orseback or any non-motorised vehicle)

O As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for ali classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

........................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................

............................

................................................................................................

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
Please attach an exiract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

_ evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map. '

Page 261



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

................................................

...........

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

...........................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

On horseback

Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea | Other

months year d(géifizi)

On fOOt \/ Fﬁ? \/ "‘afé \/ Cm@
AN

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [

Has the application route always foliowed the same course? -

[ Yes

{TJpon’t know

If no — how and when was the route altered?

DNO

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know']
N T Ceev

..................................................................................................................

U e\\E%

............

..............................................................................................................................




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

GARSS.. . OTTH

..........................................................................................................................

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

WONE . ONT Qad T SAST. oINS of 202

. Did any of the above prevent you f%m using the appiication route?

CJNo /Yes

If yes, please give details

- RS OLASL "mr\S QLOCKEYS RN e D \‘.7 Pm

L I T A P R e T I il Lo S L)

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

‘ "OWY  SANQW »
(] Yes [ Jpon't know : @@ ( CTAL TRNGING
' e,

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map ‘

DEANE AN Caeag B ETeNT v uAsT L rov g

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo [fes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Qamaans ;. Wog Lonwan, Laiane Useas.

........................... RSO, ', VRN, <. oghciio by SN, WMt S, o i R N S RIRE SRR SR PRSP e

Page 263



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

Ot DOlves

If yes, provide details and dates -

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

= Clves
if yes,

a. From WhOM? oo s e e S RO A SR

13. Has anyone ever told you the applicétion route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

m Cves

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

o Clves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

[:! No G@

If yes, please give details including when this happened

DGR OO O WRAGEHES  \w AEGEIT  eEESs

.........................................................................................................................

Page 264



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

o [CJves

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[jN/o [Clves

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider wouid be helpfui in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................................................................................................

L e R T L - A A R R R R0
............................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CIno (s

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[INo .m(es

Pade 265



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):
L- (O "
Print full name: ;,\‘J\ EAS R\ \/J AT 30 % TEEMS

Date: 1%/95//'?\012“\

You sheuld keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years® imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 266




East Cramlington
R <9 \/ﬁn S
(\? I3‘“’::"!; wuoh \
e AL of
o w2
= ol
-
\ g
w
o
[==]
3 \ %
ol W a0p28 *
h v 3 @‘
\ 4 —-'"'\‘ ]
1 A
Ry Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services A"999d Public R'th of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material Former District Parish Scale
ith th ission of Ord S behalf of th
Go:lvtrollereo;;el’-r!?rlslj;;:s‘:y's I-St:i:‘r:\earyuggiaxeogroinacgpyri:m Blyth Seaton Va“ey NTS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and N 0.oM Date
: 2 ity s
e e PO . yon ® Nz27NE June 2021
| — nam—2
Page 207




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENGE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU |
Name ... ISA A L O

F i \ -
Address (‘:h ..... L“B\Q‘I\J ....... Af—n .....................................................................
............. A W o

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If 80, please provide details and years [fulf addrasses are not required]

....................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the aphlication_route should be recorded?
As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
3 Ag a bridieway (public nghis on footland on frorseback or bicycie)
r As aresfricted byway {pub_lio rights on foot, on harseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
L Asa bywéy open to all fraffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Deseribe the appiication route (include start and finish peints and provide OS grid references if you
can)

(Rt uias. ek, e fenced £idd gt ficseS.and
Crseel. Cndh. fobn Fencee G i 10 0dpent .. a i
Gl b sy e 00 fiun S Field, Tha (Ut
betasies hasuceste Lk o v, Lot Guunleanglon Noued SGYE..
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE -

Please aftach an extract from a map of your cwn choice fo identify the route you are providing

~ evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide detsils about in this statement. Please
sigh and date your map.

2
Page 268



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

4,

5'

In which years did you use the application route?

From ..... cQ, O[% ........................... TO cerrrenn. *;Qrzz’ ........................................

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why? _ 7
NO Oﬂ/}j N —had e, it has. leen Clored off .

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

How did you use the applicatién route and how often? [Please tick any that apply)
Daily | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
!

‘ . months year d(gs‘::?‘isbge)
On foot \/
On horseback
By pedal cycle
By car )
Other [ i
Has the application route always followad the sams course?

[ ves  [Ioon't know . -

If no — how and when was the route aiterad?

..............................................................................................................................

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the

Page 269



6. What iype of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[Far varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

N o (LN Y E 0 U W A O O W ki ST

---------------------------------------------------------------

T, . ’Zy (az’mhjmm_c;m@(ﬂ«eb&c

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map] _
e NCAG AL
How long were they in place?

........................................................................................................................

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your miap}

s
.-% ..............................................................................................................

¢. Other banders [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

llllllllllllll L TR R Y]

8. Did any of the above pravent you irom using ihe appiicaiion rouie?

["INo Yes

if yes, please give detalls

9. Have you ever ssen any signs ot notices suggesting whether or not the application routs is a
pubtic right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

' E’Y/es [T IDon't know TiNo

If yes — state when and give destails, inciuding when they were prasent and mark their location

on your map ' : _ . P A s
Barriceded Wbl . deathen b gk ot fon)
vy

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CIno [Ives

if yes, please provide any additional information about this .

Cthac. 0 ol i ik Cludden. ;ff’::gifc:‘g...i ............

¢

4
Page 270



Land Ownership

14. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used if, or were you then a tenant / licansee of any such owner?

[ Jves

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

if yes,

R T L R A AL

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anycne in their employment)? :

XINo {Tlves
If yes, by whom and when?

..............................................................................................................................

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application routa’? |

{lves

if yes, please give details including.when this happened

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Has anyone alse ever told you that they were preventéd from hsing the application route?

CIno [&Aes

if yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 271



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, efc.)

Ciher Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, lefters,
sate documents, old maps, efc.) :

(. No (Z3ves

if yas — pleass provide details

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

48. Please give any further information which you consider would Le helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Confinue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{If you wish to provide a separate skeich map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Quad. S gk A badge. idad( A deg ealicedS, saended
cuncl.. fagde.. ﬁ‘”d/\%“f} Chdelee) H Qllan dacass . N
(hserve. rvaiding, The . dad God il L) S
“(iire..6.!"325@...(;.&@;%.@.@23@5...@..m@"cjﬁaﬂ;./%v.z’.xz.,..L.tistz‘.«..fa;;ﬁsf.i.xf.’?ﬁ.r.b@f.. (BTG
LD Natue (e ~ ;

19. During the investigation the OMA may want 1o interview seme or alt of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

Ene [Ives

20. Would you ba willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

1 No [ Ies

6

- Page 272



PART F: Statement of Truth
{all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTA

[NED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature {of the person making the statement of trutl
Print full name: L; .H.C C,LL{E;;, \)

Date: (|2 ) dee

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or

misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section ! of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unfimited fine, or both.

7
Page 273




XL 2 \ \ ddm
=3
‘.’ Tnkm ; i 5
> “SBLYTH VAN(EY DISTRICT
o A \ \6 W
B}
L5
Sl
: igh Pit
East Cramiingion
“f Qi
e o
% 428
T TR, Dy coumgogon
ﬂ ] Wiorks: . ol
1Ty o —
s, p o p\F
“* o
PR <
4
& ¢
i N\ oz \e\
= : o4
i i Aﬂ\t b
Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council :
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Alleged Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2ZEF Telephone (0345 600 6400
This map is reproduced from Ordnence Survey material E i i Scale
oot e permesn o Orrares Suney onbanafofte [ FOTET DIt o Perish  Seaton Valley | - NTS
e hod b s e e [ W b 0.5Ma
T lcanss No. 100040048 (2013) R 174 RS NEITNE June 2021

Page 274



Tithe Award
1840




1st Edition 25” O.S. Map
c.1860




1st Edition 6” O.S. Map
c. 1860

Page 277




2nd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1897

Page 278




3rd Edition 25” O.S. Map
1922




3rd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1925

Page 280




Provisional Edition O.S. Map
1939

Page 281




Provisional 6” O.S. Map
1957

Page 282




€8¢ abed

Survey Map



Draft Map

s = & U 0
A -.’ f . , ""-V




Gg8g abed

Lm0
e

Provisional Map



Original Definitive Map

(Revised)



/8¢ abed

Terrace

'-

[
A3
Es
o

I97l'c 71\
I

\
A

Allotment
Gardens

(o

s s
~

‘n‘\ <"'i ) @ ~
East Cramlington X \\

°

=~ NN\ N
TN > \
&
e )

-~ e N e = )

1:10,560 O.S Map
1967



7 )

Vpommmm—y
R e ——

= s

r
4

1:25,000 O.S Map
1981

\~°~‘°

-
\°-

>

°

o
“»
)
o
.~

| Cramiington

"

SEATON

\

WNENE

Page 288




DEPOSIT OF STATEMENT AND PLAN

SECTION 31(6) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

To Northumberland County Council

1L I am and have been since 21 September 2001 in my capacity as a trustee for the time being of J R
Barrett’'s 1974 Farm Settlement the owner (within the meaning of the above section of the Highways
Act 1980) of the 12 acres of land known as land on the north side of the B1326 opposite Lamb Street
East Cramlington to the east of the former mineral railway line adjacent to the Cramlington Primary
School and Methodist Church  East Cramlington more particularly delineated on the plan
accompanying this statement and thereon edged red.

2. The aforementioned land lies in the Parish of Cramlington St Nicholas.
3. No ways over the land have been dedicated as highways.
4. The deposit shall comprise this statement and accompanying plan.

Signed ...... % ”‘?“"‘
L

Name: Helen Frances Tavroges
duly authorised for and on behalf of the Trustees of J R Barrett's 1974 Farm Settlement

Address Bond Dickinson LLP One Trinity Broad Chare Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 2HF

Date & PM%QST 20\3

Signed (withess) /4B T T

Name (of witness) il OTIE  PATTRRZS OV - (GYERN
Address ReeI0 EXCKNO0 U O, TRINRSTWY Reotp CIHES RedEisE IPONTYNE RS 21 &

Occupation SO CATTK

\MAIN\21338847.1 Page 289



uojBugjwie. Isem 00435 quieT ‘@jdpuoly] re pueT

s ﬂ__A_Lm::}_—'

5
4

. fand gl w@wrv
005!} - ofuog po : . g NS =G "
: , ﬂ 1U3§ PNOId 00SE] = o[Eag Lonang GPPOTO0OT Jequimp 20usD| ‘poatasas sydp 1Y 'p00z mdddos unor) ¢ GUCWCU_._O Rt «*

1
\

o Ec_v Bl1o) JSeg

e et

|




STATUTORY DECLARATION

SECTION 31(6) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

| Helen Frances Tavroges DO SOLEMNLY AND SINCERELY DECLARE as follows:-

1. I am and have been since 21 September 2001 in my capacity as a trustee for the time being of J R
Barrett’s 1974 Farm Settlement the owner of the 12 acres of land known as land on the north side of
the B1326 opposite Lamb Street East Cramlington to the east of the former mineral railway line
adjacent to the Cramlington Primary School and Methodist Church East Cramlington more
particularly delineated on the plan accompanying this declaration marked “HFT1” and thereon edged
red.

2. On the day of even date to this declaration | have deposited with Northumberland County Council,
being the appropriate Council, a statement accompanied by a plan delineating the aforementioned
property by red edging which stated that no ways had been dedicated as highways over my property.

3. No additional ways have been dedicated over the land edged red on the plan accompanying this
declaration since the statement dated 2012 referred to in 2 above.

AND | MAKE this solemn declaration on the & day of At)a.,-‘ﬂ/ 2013 conscientiously believing it to
be true and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Name Helen Frances Tavroges

duly authorised for an on behalf of the Trustees of J R Barrett's 1974 Farm Settlement

Declared at (M MCKW{U@A‘ One Tinni hy | Ryay (ore Newiaay - P Tyne

Caommissionerfor-Oaths-or-a-Justice of the Pease-er Solicitbr

\MAINI21338909. 1 Page 291



MAINI21338909.1

This is the exhibit marked “HFT1" referred to in the

Statutory Declaration of Helen Frances Tavrogés

Dated this 8 day of fw@%’r 2013

Before me

?\Mwwvx M

SolicitoriGemmissioner-for-Oathsy

Page 292




N LDk g

~

R SECINET oY Lo |

A N e T T Ty m ey =

i T S R T o el T v

uojBujjuietsy Isez Qoo.3g quueT ‘@jdpuopy] e pue-

fanng

0051 - 91995 Paiold 00§Z: - o[eag Foaing ‘Gprozongl 1IGUIMN 30US2 T “paatasas SITEH 1Y 'pO0Z WFUAdod unaur) g LR

o

] : 7
SOTRY

o’

"~ Page 293




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	1 PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT PLANNING MEETINGS
	3 MINUTES
	03 Final minutes 21.03.23

	5 DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	6 22/03491/FUL
	7 APPEALS UPDATE
	8 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - ALLEGED NO FOOTPATH 200 FORMER BLYTH VALLEY BOROUGH
	cc518fba-15c2-42fa-969f-5300e91e6f99.pdf
	Page 1

	08ii Blyth FP200 Final-part-2
	cc518fba-15c2-42fa-969f-5300e91e6f99.pdf
	Page 1




